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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 
THIRTY FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF M/S. 
COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
WILL HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 
30, 2019 AT 05:30 P.M. AT THE REGIS-
TERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SIT-
UATED AT HOUSE NO. 8-3-833/85 & 
85A, PLOT NO. 85, PHASE 1, KA-
MALAPURI COLONY, HYDERABAD, TO 
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSI-
NESS: 

 
Ordinary Business 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the 
standalone financial statements as at 
March 31, 2019 along with the Reports of 
the Auditors and Directors thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. 
RLVN Kishore Siram, (DIN: 08208141) 
who retires by rotation and being eligi-
ble, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors for 
the second term of 3 years. 
 
 To consider and if thought fit pass, with 
or without modification(s) the following 
resolution as an ordinary resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 
139,141,142 and other applicable provi-
sions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
("Act") and Companies (Audit and Audi-
tors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and 
other applicable rules, if any, under the 
Act and pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Ob-
ligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (including any statuto-

ry modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force) M/s. S 
N Murthy & Co., Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration No. 002217s), be and 
are hereby reappointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, for the second 
term of 3 years commencing from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meet-
ing till the conclusion of 37th Annual Gen-
eral Meeting and that the Board be and is 
hereby authorized to fix their remunera-
tion as per the recommendations from 
Audit committee of the Company and 
such remuneration may be paid on pro-
gressive billing including the service tax, 
as may be mutually agreed.” 

 
By order of the Board 

for COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

Sd/- 
SWATHI MANDAVA 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

 
September 04, 2019 
Hyderabad 

NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND 
AND TO VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH A 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER 
OF THE COMPANY.  
 

2. Proxy (ies) in order to be effective 
must submit proxy form either in 
person or through post at the com-
pany’s registered office not less than 
48 hours before the commencement 
of the meeting. Corporate members 
intending to send their authorized 
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representative(s) to attend the Meet-
ing are requested to send to the 
Company a certified true copy of the 
relevant Board Resolution together 
with the specimen signature(s) of the 
representative(s) authorized under 
the said Board Resolution to attend 
and vote on their behalf at the Meet-
ing. 

 
3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf 

of Members not exceeding fifty and 
holding in the aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying vot-
ing rights. A Member holding more 
than ten percent of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying vot-
ing rights may appoint a single person 
as proxy and such person shall not act 
as a proxy for any other Member. 
Proxies submitted on behalf of limited 
companies, societies, etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolu-
tion/authority as applicable. The 
Proxy holder shall prove his identity 
at the time of attending the Meeting. 

 
4. The Register of Members and Trans-

fer Books of the Company of the will 
be closed from Monday, the 23rd day 
of September, 2019 to Monday, the 
30th day of September, 2019 (both 
days inclusive).  

 
5. Members can avail the facility of 

nomination in respect of shares held 
by them in physical form pursuant to 
the provisions of Section 72 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Members de-
siring to avail this facility may send 
their nomination in the prescribed 
Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to RTA 

of the Company. Members holding 
shares in electronic form may con-
tact their respective Depository Par-
ticipants for availing this facility. 

 
6. The Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (SEBI) has made it mandatory 
for all companies to use the bank ac-
count details furnished by the Depos-
itories and the bank account details 
maintained by the Registrar and 
Transfer Agents for payment of divi-
dend to Members electronically. The 
Company has extended the facility of 
electronic credit of dividend directly 
to the respective bank accounts of 
the Member(s) through the Electron-
ic Clearing Service (ECS)/National 
Electronic Clearing Service 
(NECS)/Real Time Gross Settlement 
(RTGS)/Direct Credit, etc. As di-
rected by SEBI, the Members holding 
shares in physical form are request-
ed to submit particulars of their bank 
account along with the original can-
celled cheque bearing the name of 
the Member to RTA/Company to up-
date their Bank Account details. 
Members holding shares in demat 
form are requested to update their 
Bank Account details with their re-
spective Depository Participant. 

 
7. SEBI has decided that securities of 

listed companies can be transferred 
only in dematerialised form. In view 
of the above and to avail various 
benefits of dematerialisaon, Mem-
bers are advised to dematerialise the 
shares held by them in physical form. 

 
8. Pursuant to sections 101 and 136 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
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the Rules framed thereunder, the No-
tice calling the Annual General Meet-
ing along with the Annual Report 
2018-19 would be sent by electronic 
mode to those Members whose email 
addresses are registered with the 
Depository or the Company/RTA, 
unless the Members have requested 
for a physical copy of the same. For 
Members who have not registered 
their e-mail addresses, physical cop-
ies would be sent by the permitted 
mode. Members are requested to 
support this Green Initiative by reg-
istering/updating their e-mail ad-
dresses with the Depository Partici-
pant (in case of Shares held in dema-
terialised form) or with RTA (in case 
of Shares held in physical form). 
Even after registering for e-
communication, members are enti-
tled to receive such communication 
in physical form, upon making a re-
quest for the same, by post free of 
cost. For any communication, the 
Members may also send requests to 
the Company's email id: in-
fo@colorchipsindia.com. 

 
9. All the documents referred to in the 

Notice will be available to the Mem-
bers at the Registered Office of the 
company between 10.30 A.M to 
12.30 P.M on all working days from 
the date hereof up to the date of the 
Meeting. 

 
10. Members are requested to: 

 
(a) intimate to RTA, changes, if any, in 

their registered addresses at an early 
date, in case of Shares held in physi-
cal form; 

(b) intimate to the respective Depository 
Participant, changes, if any, in their 
registered addresses at an early date, 
in case of Shares held in dematerial-
ized form; 

(c) quote their folio numbers/Client 
ID/DP ID in all correspondence; 

(d) Consolidate their holdings into one 
folio in case they hold Shares under 
multiple folios in the identical order 
of names; and 

(e) register their Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) with their Depository 
Participants, in case of Shares held in 
dematerialised form and RTA/ Com-
pany, in case of Shares held in physi-
cal form, as directed by SEBI. 
 

11. Non-Resident Indian Members are 
requested to inform Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent of the Company 
in any change in their residential sta-
tus on return to India for permanent 
settlement, particulars of their bank 
account maintained in India with 
complete name, branch account type, 
account number and address of the 
bank with pin code number, if not 
furnished earlier. 
 

12. The Notice of AGM along with the 
Annual Report 2018-19 is being sent 
to all the Members whose name ap-
pear in the Register of Members/List 
of Beneficial Owners received from 
the RTA as on 31st August, 2019 by 
electronic mode to those members 
whose email address is registered 
with the Company / RTA / Deposito-
ries, unless any member has request-
ed for a physical copy of the same. 
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13. As a measure of austerity, copies of 
the Annual Report will not be dis-
tributed at the Annual General Meet-
ing. Members are therefore request-
ed to bring their copies of the Annual 
Report at the meeting. 

 
14. The Annual Report of the Company 

circulated to the Members of the 
Company will be made available on 
the Company’s website at 
www.colorchipsindia.com.  

 
15. The Company is pleased to provide 

the members the facility to vote on 
the items of business mentioned in 
the notice through electronic means 
in accordance with the provisions of 
section 108 of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with relevant rules made 
thereunder and Regulation 44 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended, and in this regard the 
Company has appointed Karvy 
Fintech Private Limited (Karvy) to 
provide e-voting facility to the mem-
bers of the Company. 
 

16. Members can opt for only one mode 
of voting i.e. either by physical ballot 
paper or remote e-voting. However, 
if members cast their vote through 
both mode of voting, then the voting 
through remote e-voting shall pre-
vail. The members who have cast 
their vote by remote e-voting may al-
so attend the AGM but they shall not 
be entitled to cast their vote again at 
the AGM. 

 
17. Subject to the receipt of requisite 

number of votes, the resolutions 
mentioned in the Notice shall be 

deemed to be passed at the Annual 
General Meeting of the Company. 
The result declared, along with the 
Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed 
on the Company’s website after the 
result is declared by the Chairman or 
any other person authorized by the 
Chairman, and the same shall be 
communicated to BSE Ltd.  
 

18. Mrs. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Com-
pany Secretary has been appointed 
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinise the e-
voting process in a fair and transpar-
ent manner. 
 

19.   PROCEDURE AND THE INSTRUC-
TIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOT-
ING ELECTRONICALLY ARE AS UN-
DER: 

 
(a) In compliance with provisions of Sec-

tion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Manage-
ment and Administration) Rules, 
2014 as amended by the Companies 
(Management and Administration) 
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regula-
tion 44(1) of the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company is 
pleased to provide members facility 
to exercise their right to vote on all 
the Resolutions proposed to be con-
sidered at the 34th Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means 
and the business may be transacted 
through e-Voting Services. The facility 
of casting the votes by the Members 
using an electronic voting system 
from a place other than venue of the 
34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
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(“remote e-voting”) will be provided 
by Karvy Fintech Private Limited 
(Karvy). 

 
(b) The Company has engaged the ser-

vices of Karvy Fintech Private Limited 
(“Karvy”) as the Authorized Agency to 
provide e-voting facilities. The e-
voting particulars are set out below:  

(c) EVENT (e-voting event number) USER 
ID PASSWORD/ PIN  

(d) The e-voting facility will be available 
during the following voting period:  

(e) Commencement of e-voting: From 
27th September, 2019 (09.00 AM on-
wards)  

(f) End of e-voting: Up to 29th September, 
2019 (05.00 PM). 

(g) The e-voting shall not be allowed be-
yond the said date and time. 

(h) The cut-off date (i.e. the record date) 
for the purpose of e-voting is 23rd 
September, 2019. 

(i) Please read the procedure and in-
structions for e-voting given below 
before exercising the vote.  

(j) This communication forms an integral 
part of the Notice for the AGM sched-
uled to be held on 30th September, 
2019, which is enclosed herewith and 
is also made available on the website 
of the Company. Attention is invited 
to the statement on the accompanying 
notice that the Company is pleased to 
provide e-voting facility through 
Karvy for all shareholders of the 
Company to enable them to cast their 
votes electronically on the resolution 
mentioned in the Notice of the Annual 
General Meeting of the Company. 
 

1. Procedure and instructions for e-
voting 

 i. Open your web browser during the 
voting period and navigate to 
‘https://evoting.karvy.com’  

ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e., user-id 
& password). However, if you are al-
ready registered with Karvy for e-
voting, you can use your existing User 
ID and password for casting your 
vote. 

 iii. User – ID For Members holding shares 
in Demat Form:- 
 a) For NSDL :- 8 Character DP ID fol-
lowed by 8 digit Client ID 
 b) For CDSL :- 16 digits Beneficiary ID / 
Client ID  
 c) ID for Members holding shares in 
Physical Form:- Event No. (EVENT) fol-
lowed by Folio No. registered with the 
Company. 
Password Your unique password is sent 
through e-mail/printed on the covering 
letter 
d) Captcha: Enter the verification code 
i.e., please enter the letters and numbers 
in the exact way as they are displayed for 
security reasons. 
iv. After entering these details appropri-
ately, click on “LOGIN”.  
v. You will now reach Password Change 
Menu wherein you are required to man-
datorily change their password. The new 
password shall comprise of minimum 8 
characters with at least one upper case 
(A-Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric 
value (0-9) and a special character (@, #, 
$, etc.). The system will prompt you to 
change your password and update your 
contact details like mobile number, email 
ID etc on first login. You may also enter a 
secret question of your choice to retrieve 
your password in case you forget it. It is 
strongly recommended that you do 
not share your password with any 
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other person and that you take utmost 
care to keep your password confiden-
tial.  
vi. After changing password, you need to 
login again with the new credentials.  
vii. On successful login, the system will 
prompt to select the “Event” i.e. Color-
chips New Media Limited. 
viii. On the voting page, enter the number 
of shares (which represents number of 
votes) as on the cut-off date under “FOR/ 
AGAINST/ABSTAIN” against the resolu-
tion or alternatively you may partially 
enter any number in “FOR”, partially in 
“AGAINST” and partially in “ABSTAIN” 
but the total number in 
“FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN” taken togeth-
er should not exceed your total share-
holding. 
viii. You may then cast your vote by se-
lecting an appropriate option and click on 
“Submit”. A confirmation box will be dis-
played. Click “OK” to confirm else “CAN-
CEL” to modify your vote. During the vot-
ing period, Members can login any num-
ber of times till they have voted on the 
resolution. 
ix. Once you have voted on the resolution, 
you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 
x. Corporate/Institutional Members 
(Corporate / Fls / Flls / Trust / Mutual 
Funds / Companies, etc) are additionally 
required to send scanned certified true 
copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolu-
tion / Authority Letter, etc. together with 
the attested specimen signature(s) of the 
duly authorized representative(s), to the 
Scrutinizer at e-mail ID:  
cssaradacertifications@gmail.com with a 
copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The 
scanned image of the above mentioned 

documents should be in the naming for-
mat “Corporate Name_ Event No.” 
 
B. In case of Members receiving the 
Notice by post:  
1. Please use the User ID and initial 
password as provided above.  
2. Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (i) 
to (ix) as mentioned in (A) above, to cast 
your vote.  
 
C. The e- voting period commences on 
27th September, 2019 at 09.00 A.M and 
ends on 29th September, 2019 at 05.00 
P.M. In case of any query pertaining to e-
voting, please visit Help & FAQs section 
of Karvy e-voting website. 
 
D. Once the vote on the resolution is cast 
by a shareholder, the shareholder shall 
not be allowed to change it subsequently. 
Further, the shareholders who have cast 
their vote electronically shall not be al-
lowed to vote again at the AGM. 
 
 E. Mrs. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Com-
pany Secretary (Membership No.21717) 
and COP No 8735) has been appointed as 
Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting 
process in accordance with the Act.  
 
F. Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of 
e-voting shall be final. The e-mail ID of 
the Scrutinizer is  
cssaradacertifications@gmail.com. The 
Scrutinizer shall, on the date of the AGM 
unblock the votes in the presence of at 
least two witnesses not in the employ-
ment of the Company and make a Scruti-
nizer’s report of the votes cast in favor or 
against, if any, and submit it to the 
Chairman. 
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G. The result of voting will be announced 
by the Chairman of the AGM, or any of the 
Director / CS at or after the AGM to be 
held on 30th September, 2019 and the 
resolutions will be deemed to have been 
passed on the date of the AGM subject to 
receipt of the requisite number of votes 
in favor of the resolutions.  
 
H. The result of the voting along with the 
Scrutinizer’s Report will be communicat-
ed to the stock exchanges and will also be 
posted on the website of the Company 
(www.colorchipsindia.com) and on 
Karvy’s website (https://evoting. 
karvy.com) within 48 hours of comple-
tion of voting. 
 
I. The voting rights for the shares are one 
vote per equity share, registered in the 
name of the shareholders / beneficial 
owners as on 23rd September, 2019. 
Shareholders holding shares either in 
physical form or dematerialized form 
may cast their vote electronically. 

 
 J. Shareholders / proxies may also vote 
at the venue of the meeting physically by 
using the ballot papers that will be pro-
vided at the venue. Shareholders / prox-

ies who have cast their votes through e-
voting will not be allowed to cast their 
votes physically at the venue of the AGM.  
 
K. Please contact Karvy’s toll free No. 
1800 3454 001 for any support or clarifi-
cation in relation to the e-voting. 
 
 L. Members who have acquired shares 
after the dispatch of the Notice and be-
fore the Cut-off date may obtain the user 
ID by approaching Karvy, Karvy Seleni-
um, Tower B, Plot No. 31 & 32, Financial 
District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500 
032, E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com, 
Phone: 040-67162222, for issuance of the 
user ID and password for exercising their 
right to vote by electronic means.  

 
By order of the Board 

FOR COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIM-
ITED 

Sd/- 
SWATHI MANDAVA 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

 
September 04, 2019 
Hyderabad 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the 34th Annual Report on the busi-
ness of the Company together with the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2019. 

 
1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
  (Amount in Rs.) 

 
PARTICULARS STANDALONE 

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
Total Revenue 4,94,02,732 2,53,10,185 
Total Expenses 5,00,70,494 2,48,40,025 
Profit/loss before Tax (6,67,762) 4,70,160 
Tax Expense 0          1,14,383 
Deferred Tax (36,059) 1,30,118 
Profit/loss after Tax (6,31,703) 2,25,659 

 
2. DIVIDEND 
 

Despite putting the best of the efforts 
Board of Directors of the Company, 
the Company could not generate the 
distributable profits for the FY 2018-
19 and hence no dividend is 
proposed. 

 
3. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 
 

There was no change in the share cap-
ital of the Company during the year 
under review. 

 
No equity shares with differential 
rights as to dividend, voting or oth-
erwise were issued during the year 
under review. 

 
No shares (including sweat equity 
shares) were issued to the employees 
of the Company under any scheme. 

 
4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSI-

NESS:  
 
There is no change in the nature of 
business during the FY 2018-19. 

 
5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COM-

MITMENTS 
 
There were no material changes and 
commitments affecting the financial 
position of the Company occurred be-
tween the end of the financial year of 
the Company to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of the 
report. 

 
 
6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

No amount has been transferred to 
the general reserves during the year 
under review. Details of reserves and 



__________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

11 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

surplus are disclosed in Note No 13 of 
the financial statements. 

 
7. DEPOSITS 

The Company has neither accepted 
nor renewed any deposits from public 
as defined under the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 
8. SUBSIDIARIES 

 
Your Company does not have any 
subsidiary as on 31.03.2019. 
 

9. DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH 
HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE 
ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VEN-
TURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
DURING THE YEAR 

 
During the Financial Year 2018-19, 
MIENT Hospitality LLC, USA, ceased 
to be the subsidiary of the Company 
as it was dissolved on 20th March, 
2019. Your company does not have 
any associates or joint ventures. 

 
10. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS & KEY 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  
 

In accordance with the provisions of 
Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr. RLVN Kishore Siram (DIN: 
08208141), Director of the Company 
is liable to retire by rotation, being el-
igible offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 
The following changes took place on the Board of the Company during the year under re-
view: 
 
S. No Name of the Director/KMP Type of Change Date  

1.  Mr. Vivek Kalyan 
(DIN:01719658) 

Resigned as Director 22.08.2018 

2.  Mr. R L V N Kishore Siram 
(DIN 08208141) 

Resigned as CFO 23.08.2018 

3.  
Mr. Srinivasa Rao Kakkera Appointed as CFO 24.08.2018 

4.  Mr. R L V N Kishore Siram 
(DIN 08208141) 

Appointed as Additional Director 27.08.2018 

5.  Mr. Yerra Srinivas 
(DIN 07834798) 

Resigned as Director 29.08.2018 

6.  Mr. R L V N Kishore Siram 
(DIN 08208141) 

Appointed as Director  24.09.2018 

 
Subsequently, the following changes took place on the Board 
of the Company: 
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S. No Name of the Director/ KMP Type of Change Date of 

Change 

1.  Monica Shrikant Gehlot Resigned as Company  Secretary 15.06.2019 

2.  Mandava Swathi Appointed as Company Secretary 15.06.2019 

3.  Maruthi Rao Badheay Appointed as CEO 15.06.2019 

11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTORS 

The Company has received declara-
tions from all the Independent Direc-
tors of the Company confirming that 
they meet the criteria of independ-
ence as prescribed under sub-section 
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, and the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
12. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DI-

RECTORS 

During the year under review, the In-
dependent Directors met on 
14.02.2019 inter alia, to discuss: 
 

 Evaluation of the performance of 
Non-Independent Directors and the 
Board of Directors as a whole; 

 Evaluation of the performance of the 
Chairman of the Company, taking into 
account the views of the Executive 
and Non-Executive Directors. 

 Evaluation of the quality, content and 
timelines of flow of information be-
tween the Management and the Board 
that is necessary for the Board to ef-
fectively and reasonably perform its 
duties.  
 

All the Independent Directors were pre-
sent at the Meeting. 
 
13. BOARD MEETINGS 
 

During the year, 7 (Seven) meetings 
of the Board of Directors were held as 
more particularly disclosed in the at-
tached Report on Corporate Govern-
ance. The intervening gap between 
any two meetings was within the pre-
scribed period. The number and dates 
of meetings held by the Board and its 
Committees, attendance of Directors 
and details of remuneration paid to 
them is given separately in Corporate 
Governance Report in terms of Sec-
tion 134(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
14. BOARD EVALUATION 

The Board evaluated the effectiveness 
of its functioning and that of the 
Committees and of individual direc-
tors by seeking their inputs on vari-
ous aspects of Board/Committee Gov-
ernance.  

 
The aspects covered in the evaluation 
included the contribution to and mon-
itoring of corporate governance prac-
tices, participation in the long-term 
strategic planning and the fulfillment 
of Directors' obligations and fiduciary 
responsibilities, including but not lim-
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ited to, active participation at the 
Board and Committee meetings. The 
Chairman of the Board had one-on-
one meetings with the Independent 
Directors. These meetings were in-
tended to obtain Directors’ inputs on 
effectiveness of Board/Committee 
processes. Further, the Independent 
Directors at their meeting, reviewed 
the performance of Board, Chairman 
of the Board and of Non-Executive Di-
rectors.  
 

15. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
The number of committees of the 
Board, its compositions, meetings etc., 
forms part of the Corporate Govern-
ance Report accompanied to this An-
nual Report. 
 

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
M/s. S N Murthy & Co., Chartered Ac-
countants (FRN: 002217S)., Hydera-
bad the statutory auditors of the 
Company were originally appointed 
in the 27th annual general meeting of 
the Company for a term of 1 year fol-
lowed by another year in 28th annual 
general meeting of the Company. 
Thereafter, M/s. S N Murthy & Co., 
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
002217S) were appointed as statuto-
ry auditors of the Company the 29th 
AGM for a period of 5 years commenc-
ing from the conclusion of 29th Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of 
34th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company in accordance with the pro-
visions of section 139 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 and their term as the 

Statutory Auditors are expiring in the 
ensuing AGM.  

 
Further, pursuant to Section 139 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 M/s. S N Murthy & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, 
offer themselves for re-appointment 
for a term of 3 (three) years in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Sec. 
139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the rules made there under. The 
Company has also received written 
consent from the Auditors and a con-
firmation to the effect that their re-
appointment, if made, would be with-
in the limits prescribed under the Sec-
tion 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the rules made there under. Ac-
cordingly, the appointment of M/s. S 
N Murthy & Co., Chartered Account-
ants, as the statutory auditors of the 
Company, is hereby placed before the 
shareholders for their approval. 

 
17. AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
The Auditors’ Report for the FY 2018-
19 does not contain any disqualifica-
tions. Notes to Accounts and Auditors 
remarks in their report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any 
further comments. There were no 
frauds reported by the auditor in the 
Audit Report. 

18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company 
Secretary, (C.P. No. 8735) has con-
ducted the secretarial audit of the 
Company for the financial year 2018-
19, as required under Section 204 of 
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the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made thereunder. The secretarial au-
dit report for FY 2018-19 forms part 
of this Annual Report as Annexure – 
I. The report does not contain any 
qualifications/observations except for 
not giling of the Form IEPF with the 
Registrar of Companies. 

 
Management response to sole ob-
servation made by the Secretarial 
Auditors: 

 
The Company is in the process of ob-
taining the data from the HDFC Bank 
for filing the relevant IEPF form with 
the Registrar. 

 
19. INTERNAL AUDITORS 

 
M/s P K Rao & Co., Chartered Ac-
countants (FRN: 014554S) were ap-
pointed as Internal Auditors of the 
Company for the financial year 18-19.  

20. MATERIAL EVENTS 
 

Dissolution of MIENT Hospitality 
LLC, (WOS): MIENT Hospitality LLC, 
USA been dissolved as on 20th March, 
2019. 

 
21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBIL-

ITY 
 

The provisions of Section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in connection 
with corporate social responsibility 
are not applicable to the Company for 
the financial year under review. 

 
22. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 

The Company has adequate internal 
financial controls which commensu-

rate with the size of the business of 
the Company. 

 
23. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY 

STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Your Directors’ 
confirm that: 

 
i. in preparation of annual accounts 

for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2019 the applicable ac-
counting standards have been fol-
lowed along with proper explana-
tion relating to material depar-
tures; 

ii.  the Directors have selected such 
accounting policies and applied 
them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to 
give true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at 
the end of the financial year end-
ed March 31, 2019 and of the 
profit and loss of the Company 
for the year; 

iii. the Directors have taken proper 
and sufficient care for their 
maintenance of adequate ac-
counting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Com-
panies Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud 
and other irregularities; 

iv. the Directors had prepared the 
annual accounts on a going con-
cern basis;. 

v. the Directors, had laid down in-
ternal financial controls to be fol-
lowed by the Company and that 
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such internal financial controls 
are adequate and were operating 
effectively. 

vi. the Directors had devised proper 
systems to ensure compliance 
with the provisions of all applica-
ble laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating ef-
fectively. 
 

24. REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

The Board has, on the recommenda-
tion of the Nomination and Remuner-
ation Committee framed a policy for 
selection and appointment of Direc-
tors and Senior Management person-
nel and fix their remuneration. The 
Remuneration Policy is posted on the 
website of the Company. 

 
25. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE 

BLOWER POLICY 
 

A vigil mechanism for directors and 
employees to report genuine con-
cerns has been established. The vigil 
mechanism policy has been uploaded 
on the website of the Company. 

 
26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

 
The Risk Management is overseen by 
the Audit Committee of the Company 
on a continuous basis. The Committee 
oversees Company’s process and poli-
cies for determining risk tolerance 
and review management’s measure-
ment and comparison of overall risk 
tolerance to established levels. There 
are no material risks which threaten 
the very existence of the company. 

 

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOR-
EIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO 
 
Information required under section 
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Compa-
nies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is en-
closed herewith as Annexure-II. 

 
28. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 

The details forming part of the extract 
of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 
is annexed herewith as Annexure –
III. 

 
The Boards Report along with annual 
return and other annexures are also 
uploaded at the investor section of 
the Company’s website - 
www.colorchipsindia.com. 
 

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Compa-
nies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
during the financial year no employee 
was in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 
1.02 Crore or more, or where em-
ployed for part of the year was in re-
ceipt of Rs. 8.5 Lakh or more a month. 

Disclosure under Rule 5 of the Com-
panies (Appointment & Remunera-
tion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 is enclosed as Annexure – IV. 

30. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
Report is enclosed as Annexure - V to 
this report. 
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31. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUAR-

ANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 

Details of investment made by the 
Company are given in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements. 

During the year under review, the 
Company has not granted any Loans 
or given guarantees covered under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

A separate report on Corporate Gov-
ernance is provided together with a 
Certificate from the Statutory Audi-
tors of the Company regarding com-
pliance with the conditions of Corpo-
rate Governance as stipulated in Reg-
ulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 
sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 
and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule 
V of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations, 2015 is annexed to this Re-
port. 

 
33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

There were no materially significant 
related party transactions with the 
Company’s Promoters, Directors, 
Management or their relatives, which 
could have had a potential conflict 
with the interests of the Company.  

  
34. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MA-

TERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRI-
BUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING 

CONCERN STATUS AND THE COM-
PANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
 
No significant or material orders were 
passed by the Regulators or Courts or 
Tribunals which impact the going 
concern status and Company’s opera-
tions in future.  

 
35. COST RECORDS 
 

Maintenance of cost records as speci-
fied by the Central Government under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable 
to the Company. 

 
36. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 

The Company has complied with all 
the applicable provisions of the secre-
tarial standards as applicable to the 
Company. 

 
37. LISTING 

 
Your Company's shares are listed on 
the BSE Limited and the listing fees 
for Financial Year 2019-20 is paid. 
 

38. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL 
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PRO-
HIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 
2013 
 
The Company has in place an An-
Sexual Harassment Policy in line with 
the requirements of the Sexual Har-
assment of Women at the Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) 
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Com-
mittee (ICC) has been set up to re-
dress complaints received regarding 
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sexual harassment. All employees 
(permanent, contractual, temporary, 
trainees) are covered under this poli-
cy. 
 
The following is a summary of sexual 
harassment complaints received and 
disposed of during the year: 
 
No. of complaints received: Nil 
No. of complaints disposed off: Nil 
 

39. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Your Company considers its Human 
Resources as the key to achieve its ob-
jectives. Keeping this in view, your 
Company takes utmost care to attract 
and retain quality employees. The 
employees are sufficiently empow-
ered and such work environment 
propels them to achieve higher levels 
of performance. The unflinching 
commitment of the employees is the 
driving force behind the Company's 
vision. Your Company appreciates the 
spirit of its dedicated employees. 
 

40. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS 
 
The Company has adopted a 'Code of 
Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Re-
port Trading by Insiders' ("the Code") 
in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibi-
tion of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015 (The PIT Regulations). The Code 
is applicable to Promoters, Member of 
Promoter's Group, all Directors and 
such Designated Employees who are 
expected to have access to un-
published price sensitive information 
relating to the Company. The Compa-
ny Secretary is the Compliance Officer 
for monitoring adherence to the SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regu-
lations, 2015. The Company has also 
formulated 'The Code of Practices and 
Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Un-
published Price Sensitive Information 
(UPSI)' in compliance with the SEBI 
(PIT) Amendment Regulations, 2018. 
This Code is displayed on the Compa-
ny's website. 
 

41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors place on record their 
appreciation of the continued patron-
age extended to the Company by 
bankers, dealers, customers, suppli-
ers, employees and shareholders. The 
trust reposed in your Company by its 
esteemed customers helped stabilized 
growth during the year review. 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 
RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 
CHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 
September 4, 2019 
Hyderabad 
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Annexure – I 
 

FORM No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST 
MARCH, 2019 

 
(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Com-
panies (Appointment and Remuneration 

of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 
 

To  
The Members 
Colorchips New Media Limited 

 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of 
the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Colorchips New 
Media Limited bearing CIN: 
L74110TG1985PLC051404 (hereinafter 
called the Company). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided 
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/ statutory compli-
ances and expressing my opinion there-
on. 

 
Based on my verification of the Compa-
ny’s books, papers, minute books, forms 
and returns filed and other records main-
tained by the Company and also the in-
formation provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorised repre-
sentatives during the conduct of secretar-
ial audit and as per the explanations giv-
en to me and the representations made 
by the Management, I hereby report that 
in my opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on March 31, 2019 generally 
complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Com-
pany has proper Board processes and 
compliance mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter. 

 

I have examined the books, papers, mi-
nute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records made available to me and 
maintained by the Company for the fi-
nancial year ended on March 31, 2019 
according to the applicable provisions of: 
 

i. The Companies Act, 1956 and the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
and the rules made there under,  

ii. The Securities Contract (Regula-
tion) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the 
rules made there under;  

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and 
the Regulations and Bye-laws 
framed there under;  

iv. Foreign Exchange Management 
Act, 1999 and the rules and regu-
lations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Invest-
ment, Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrow-
ings;  

v. The following Regulations and 
Guidelines prescribed under the 
Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):  

 
a. The Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Substantial Ac-
quisition of Shares and Takeo-
vers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 
1992; 

c. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Issue of Capital 
and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Employee Stock 
Option Scheme and Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guide-
lines, 1999; (Not Applicable 
during the audit period); 

e. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Issue and List-
ing of Debt Securities) Regula-
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tions, 2008; (Not Applicable 
during the audit period); 

f. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Registrars to an 
Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 re-
garding the Companies Act, 
2013 and dealings with client;  

g. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Delisting of Eq-
uity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
(Not Applicable during the au-
dit period); 

h. The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Buyback of Se-
curities) Regulations, 1998; 
(Not Applicable during the au-
dit period) and 

i.  The Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015. 

 
I have also examined compliance with the 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Insti-
tute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
The above laws as may be applicable to 
the Company are based on the Compli-
ance Certificate issued by the Managing 
Director and submitted to the Board of 
Directors of the Company. During the 
Audit Period under review and as per the 
explanation and clarifications given to me 
and the representations made by the 
Management, the Company has generally 
complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. men-
tioned above except that: 

 
 the Company has not filed Form 

IEPF 2 with the Registrar of Com-
panies; 

 
I further report that, during the year un-
der review: 

a) The Company had filed certain forms 
after the due date by payment of ad-
ditional fee. 

b) The compliance by the Company of 
applicable financial laws, like direct 
and indirect tax laws, have not been 
reviewed in this Audit since the same 
has been subject to review by statu-
tory financial audit and other desig-
nated professionals; 
 

I further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is 
duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non -Executive Di-
rectors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board 
of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 
 
Adequate notice was given to all Direc-
tors at least seven days in advance to 
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent in 
advance, and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before 
the meeting and for meaningful participa-
tion at the meeting. Whenever required, 
the Board has also met with a notice 
shorter than seven days. 
 
Decisions at the Board Meetings, as rep-
resented by the management, were taken 
by majority and recorded as part of the 
minutes. 
 
As per the explanations given to me and 
the representations made by the Man-
agement and relied upon by me, I further 
report that there are adequate systems 
and processes in the Company commen-
surate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compli-
ance with applicable laws, rules, regula-
tions and guidelines. 
 
I further report that: 
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 The Company’s Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary - ‘MIENT Hospitality 
LLC” has been dissolved as on 20th 
day of March 2019. 

 
For Sarada Putcha 

Company Secretary in practice 
Sd/- 

Sarada Putcha 
M. No.: A21717 

C.P. No.: 8735 
 

September 4, 2019 
Hyderabad 
 
This Report is to be read with my letter of 
even date which is annexed as Annexure 
A and forms an integral part of this re-
port. 
 
Encl: Annexure A 
 

 
Annexure A 

To 
The Members 
Colorchips New Media Limited 
 
My report of even date is to be read along 
with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record 
is the responsibility of the man-
agement of the Company. My re-
sponsibility is to express an opin-
ion on these secretarial records 
based on my audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices 
and process as were appropriate 
to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the con-
tents of the Secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test 
basis to ensure that correct facts 
are reflected in Secretarial rec-
ords. I believe that the process 
and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 

 
3. I have not verified the correctness 

and appropriateness of financial 
records and Books of Accounts of 
the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, I have ob-
tained the Management represen-
tation about the Compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and 
happening of events etc. 

 
 

5. The Compliance of the provisions 
of Corporate and other applicable 
laws, rules, regulations, standards 
is the responsibility of manage-
ment. My examination was limited 
to the verification of procedure on 
test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is nei-
ther an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with 
which the management has con-
ducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
for Sarada Putcha 

Company Secretary in practice 
 
                                                                                                                             

Sd/- 
Sarada Putcha 

M. No.: A21717 
C.P. No.: 8735 

 
September 04, 2019 
Hyderabad 
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Annexure – II 

 
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 
134(3)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE 
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 

 
(A) Conservation of energy-  
 
(i) the steps taken or impact on conserva-
tion of energy: Nil 
 
(ii) the steps taken by the company for 
utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil 
 
(iii) the capital investment on energy 
conservation equipment: Nil 
 
(B) Technology absorption-  
 
(i) the efforts made towards technology 
absorption: Nil 
 
(ii) the benefits derived like product im-
provement, cost reduction, product de-
velopment or import substitution: Nil 
 
(iii) in case of imported technology (im-
ported during the last three years reck-
oned from the beginning of the financial 
year)- 
 
(a) the details of technology imported: 
Nil 
 
(b) the year of import: Nil 
 
(c) whether the technology been fully ab-
sorbed: Nil 
 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where ab-
sorption has not taken place, and the rea-
sons thereof: Nil 
 
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Re-
search and Development: Nil 
 
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and 
Outgo-  
 
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of 
actual inflows during the year and the 
Foreign Exchange outgo during the year 
in terms of actual outflows:  
 
Total Foreign exchange Outgo: Nil 
Total Foreign exchange earned: Nil 
 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 
CHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 
September 4, 2019 
Hyderabad 
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Annexure – III 
FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31-03-2019 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration)Rules,2014] 

 
 

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS: 
 

CIN L52110TG1985PLC051404 
Registration Date May 10, 1985 
Name  of the Company Colochips New Media Limited (formerly known as 

Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 
Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by Shares/  

Indian Non-Government Company 
Address of the Registered office and contact 
details 
 

House No. 8-3-833/85 & 85A, Plot No. 85, Phase 1, 
Kamalapuri Colony, Hyderabad TG 500073 IN 
Contact:  040 6535 9666 
Email id: info@colorchipsindia.com 

Whether listed company        Yes – listed on BSE 

Name, Address and Contact details of Regis-
trar and Transfer Agent, if any 

 Karvy Finetech Private Limited (Formerly known as 
KCPL Advisory Services P Ltd) is the RTA of the Com-
pany. 
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Fi-
nancial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad – 
500032, Telangana. Contact No. : 040 - 67161500  
E-Mail : einward.ris@karvy.com 
 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
Business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 
S.No Name and 

Address of 
The company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of 
shares 
Held 

Applicable 
Section 

   - - - - - 
 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category of 
Sharehold-

ers 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
[As on 31-March-2019] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As 
on 31-March-2018] 

% 
Chan

ge 
dur-
ing 
the 

year 

Demat Physi-
cal 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physi-
cal 

Total % of 
Total 
Share

s 

S.No Name and Description of 
main products/ services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

% to total turnover of the 
company 

1 Digital Media 5911 100% 



__________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

23 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

A. Promot-
ers 

                  

(1) Indian                   

a) Individual/ 
HUF 

7930374 - 7930374 46.62 79349368 - 79349368 46.65 -0.03 

b) Central 
Govt 

- - -  - - - - - 

c) State 
Govt(s) 

- - -  - - - - - 

d) Bodies 
Corp. 

4812141 - 4812141 28.29 48221412 - 48221412 28.35 -0.06 

e) Banks / FI - - -  - - - - - 

f) Any other - -   - - - - - 

Sub Total 
(A) (1) 

12742515  12742515 74.91 127570780  127570780 75.00 -0.09 

  
  

          

(2) Foreign               

a) NRI Indi-
viduals 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Other In-
dividuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total 
(A) (2) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total (A) 12742515  12742515 74.91 127570780  127570780 75.00 -0.09 

B. Public 
Sharehold-

ing 

              

1. Institu-
tions 

                  

a) Mutual 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central 
Govt 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) State 
Govt(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

 h) Foreign 
Venture Capi-

tal Funds 

- 
- 

- - - - - - - - 

i) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

- - - - - - - - - 
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2. Non-
Institutions 

                  

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

                  

i) Indian 3933003 - 3933003 23.12 39188579 0 39188579 23.04 0.08 

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b) Individuals          

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nom-

inal share 
capital upto 

Rs. 1 lakh 

109142 1980 111122 0.65 1017844 21909 1039753 0.61 0.04 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nom-

inal share 
capital in ex-
cess of Rs 1 

lakh 

215300 0 215300 1.27 2254782 0 2254782 1.33 -0.06 

c) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - -  

Non Resident 
Indians 

87 0 87 0 875 0 875 0 0 

Overseas 
Corporate 

Bodies 

- 
- 

- - - - - - -  

Foreign Na-
tionals 

- - - - - - - -  

Clearing 
Members 

7873 - 7873 0.05 44231 0 44231 0.03 0.02 

Trusts  - - - - - - -  

Foreign Bod-
ies - D R 

 - - - - - - -  

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

4265405 1980 4267385 25.09 42506311 21909 42528220 25.00 0.09 

Total Public 
(B) 4265405 1980 4267385 25.09 42506311 21909 42528220 25.00 0.09 

C. Shares 
held by Cus-

todian for 
GDRs &ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

17007920 1980 17009900 100 170077091 21909 170099000 100 - 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters     

 
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding: 

 
S. No Name of the Promoter Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 
Cumulative Shareholding during the 

year 
No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the company 

1. 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish 
At the beginning of 
the year 

7185646 42.24 7185646 42.24 

Changes during the year 
Shares Sold 

(4562) (0.03) 7181084 42.21 

At the End of 
the year 

7181084 42.21 7181084 42.21 

2. 

Sree Lakshmi Ramabhotla 
At the beginning of 
the year 

7492900 4.41 7492900 4.41 

Changes during the year 
Nil 

0 0 0 0 

At the End of 
the year 

7492900 4.41 7492900 4.41 

3. 

Ravikaanth Portfolio Services Private Limited 
At the beginning of 
the year 

4822141 28.35 4822141 28.35 

Changes during the year 
Shares Sold 

 
10000 

 
0.06 

 
4812141 

 
28.29 

At the End of 
the year 

4812141 28.29 4812141 28.29 

 
 
 
 

S. No Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year as on 31st March 2019 

Shareholding at the end of the year on 
31st March 2018 

 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

Encumbered 
to total shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the com-

pany 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

% 
chan

ge 
 

1 Ramabhotla Srini-
vasa Sudhish 

7181084 
42.21 

- 71856468 
42.24 

- 
-0.03 

2 Sree Lakshmi 
Ramabhotla 

749290 4.41 - 7492900 4.41 - 
0.00 

3 Ravikaanth Portfo-
lio Services Private 
Limited 

4812141 28.29 - 48221412 28.35 - -0.06 

TOTAL 12742515 74.91 - 127570780 75 - -
0.09 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 

GDRs and ADRs): 
 

S. No Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Sharehold-
ing during the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

1.  

Tranello Info Solutions Private Limited 1598638 9.40 - - 

Change during the year (111620) (0.66) 1487018 8.74 

At the end of the year 1487018 8.74 1487018 8.74 

2.  

Locero Media & Consulting Private Limited 1478163 8.69 - - 

Change during the year 4089 0.02 1482252 8.71 

At the end of the year 1482252 8.71 1482252 8.71 

3.  

Viniato Advisors Private Limited 822721 4.83 - - 

Change during the year (2458) (0.01) 820263 4.82 

At the end of the year 820263 4.82 820263 4.82 

4.  

A S Kameshwar Rao 170178 1.00 - - 

Change during the year 10178 0.06 160000 0.94 

At the end of the year 160000 0.94 160000 0.94 

5.  

Karvy Stock Broking Limited* 1063 0.00 - - 

Change during the year 113814 0.67 114877 0.67 

At the end of the year 114877 0.67 114877 0.67 

6.  

Prabhakar Rao Mandava 55300 0.325 - - 

Change during the year Nil Nil 55300 0.325 

At the end of the year 55300 0.325 55300 0.325 

7.  

Lanka V N Muralidhar 7500 0.04 - - 

Change during the year Nil Nil 7500 0.04 

At the end of the year 7500 0.04 7500 0.04 

8.  

Globe Capital Market Limited 12059 0.07 - - 

Change during the year (5859) (0.04) 6200 0.03 

At the end of the year 6200 0.03 6200 0.03 

9.  

Philco Exports Private Limited* Nil Nil - - 

Change during the year 5800 0.03 5800 0.03 

At the end of the year 5800 0.03 5800 0.03 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

10.  

Kaushika Hemant Khajanchi 7339 0.04 - - 

Change during the year (1720) (0.01) 5619 0.03 

At the end of the year 5619 0.03 5619 0.03 

11.  

Hiraben Ratilal Modi# 3400 0.02 - - 

Change during the year 0 0 3400 0.02 

At the end of the year 3400 0.02 3400 0.02 

12.  

Iqbal Habib # 2378 0.01 - - 

Change during the year (74) (0.01) 2304 0.00 

At the end of the year 2304 0.00 2304 0.00 

13.  

Avantisha Singh# 2212 0.01 - - 

Change during the year (1) 0 2211 0.01 

At the end of the year 2211 0.01 2211 0.01 

14.  

Rameshwar J Yadav# 1421 0.00 - - 

Change during the year (1421) 0 0 0 

At the end of the year 0 0 0 
 

0 
* Marked shareholders were not present in the list of top ten shareholders as on 01.04.2018 and are reflecting 
in the above list since they are in the top ten list as on 31.03.2019.  
# Marked shareholders ceased to be in the list of top ten shareholders as on 31.03.2019, however they are re-
flected in the above list since they were present in the top ten list as on 01.04.2018. 

S. No 
For each of the Directors and 

KMP 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares  

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares  

1 Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish     

At the beginning of the year 7185646 42.24 7185646 42.24 

Changes during the year (4562) (0.03) 7181084 42.21 

At the  end of the year 7181084 42.21 7181084 42.21 

2 RLVN Kishore Siram     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year - - - - 

3 Krishnapriya Vincent     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 



__________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

28 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Amount in INR 

 

At the end of the year - - - - 

4 Srinivas Murthy Banda     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year - - - - 

5 Monica Srikanth Gehlot     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year - - - - 

6 Srinivas Rao Kakkera     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year - - - - 

 Secured 

Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning 

of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

 

NIL 

 

Total (i + ii + iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year 

• Addition 

• Reduction 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

 

NIL 

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

S.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 

 

 

1. 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec-

tion 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 

Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - 

 

 

- 

 

2. Stock Option - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - 

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify… 

- - 

5. Others, please specify - - 

Total (A) - - 

Ceiling as per the Act N.A.  

 
B. Remuneration to other directors: 

 
S.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

1.  Independent Directors 

• Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 Total (1) - 

2. Other Non-Executive Directors 

• Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify(Salary) 

- 

 Total (2) - 

 Total (B)=(1+2) - 

 Total Managerial Remuneration - 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. - 

 
 
 



__________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

30 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

C. Remuneration to KMP Other Than MD/Manager/WTD 
   

S.No Particulars of Remuneration KMP Total Amount 

 

 

 

 

1. 

 

 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions con-

tained in section 17(1) of the In-

come-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

Monica Shrikant Gehlot Srinivasa Rao   

CS CFO  

 

 

2,80,000 

 

 

3,36,000 

 

 

6,16,000 

2. Stock Option - - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - - 

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify… 

- - - 

5. Others, please specify - - - 

Total (A) 2,80,000 3,36,000 6,16,000 

Ceiling as per the Act N.A. - 

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of 

The Com-

panies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty / Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority [RD / 

NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 

if any 

(give Details) 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

 OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 
RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

     CHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00027816 

September 04, 2019 
Hyderabad 
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Annexure – IV 
 

Disclosures under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014
 
 
i. The ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the company: 

 
No remuneration was paid to directors 
during the year under review. 

 
ii. The percentage increase in remunera-
tion of each director, Chief Financial Of-
ficer, Chief Executive officer, Company 
Secretary or manager, if any, in the Fi-
nancial Year: 
 
There was no increase in the salaries 
paid to the Company Secretary and the 
Chief Financial Officer of the Company. 
 
The remuneration currently being paid to 
CS and CFO is in line with the industry 
standards. There were no exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the mana-
gerial remuneration of any person. 
 
iii. The percentage increase in the median 
remuneration of the employees in the fi-
nancial year. 
 
There has been an increase of 30% medi-
an remuneration of the employees in the 
financial year. 
 
iv. There were 17 Permanent employees 
on the rolls of the Company as on March 
31, 2019. 

 
v. Average percentile increase already 
made in the salaries of employees other 

than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with 
the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof 
and point out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the mana-
gerial remuneration: 

 
The Company had not paid any salaries to 
managerial personnel. There was no in-
crease in the salaries of employees. How-
ever, the Company has hired new talent 
who were paid remuneration as per the 
industry standards. 
 
Further, the remuneration currently be-
ing paid to CS and CFO is in line with the 
industry standards. There were no excep-
tional circumstances for increase in the 
managerial remuneration of any person. 
 
vi. Affirmation that the remuneration is 
as per the remuneration policy of the 
Company: 

 
The Company has not paid any remuner-
ation to directors during the year under 
review. 
 
There are no employees who are in re-
ceipt of remuneration more than Rs. One 
Crore and Two Lakh per annum or Rs. 
Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand per 
month. 
 
Statement of Particulars of Employees 
Pursuant to Provisions of Rule 5(2) of 
Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 
2013 read with Companies (Appointment 
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and Remuneration of Managerial Person- nel) Rules, 2014, is as shown under.
 
Top 10 Employees in terms of remuneration:  
 

Name Age Qualifi-
cation 

Designa-
tion 

Date of com-
mencement 
of employ-

ment 

Experi-
ence 

Gross 
(years) 

Nature 
of 

em-
ploy-
ment 

Remunera-
tion Per  
annum 

Previous 
Employ-

ment 

Relative of 
Director If 

any 

V.S.S. Gowtham    29 B.Tech  07.09.2018 8 years Full  
Time 

3,60,000 Shopper 
quick pvt 

ltd 

N.A. 

K. Srinivasa Rao 49 B.Com Accounts 
Manager 

23.11.2017  11 years  Full    
Time 

3,36,000 Studio 
News 

N.A 

P. Poorna Sri 55 B.Com Admin 15.06.2018 28 years Full  
Time 

3,00,000 Gati ltd N.A. 

K V Trimurthlu 60 Gradut
e 

Digital 
Marketing 

06.03.2019 30 years Full    
Time 

3,00,000 NA NA 

Monica Shrikant 
Gehlot 

28 ACS Company 
Secretary 
and Com-

pliance 
Officer 

01.02.2016 02 years Full  
Time 

2,80,000  NIL  N.A 

B. Chandra Rekha 25 B.Tech SEO Execit-
ive 

11.11.2018 4 years Full  
Time 

1,80,000 Relgo Net-
works Pvt 

ltd 

N.A. 

D Pavan 24 Gradut
e 

SEO Execit-
ive 

29.10.2018 2 years Full  
Time 

1,80,000 NA NA 

B Venkatesh 26 Gradut
e 

SEO Execit-
ive 

31.01.2019 2 years Full  
Time 

1,80,000 NA NA 

Ch. Kalyan 31 Gradut
e 

SEO Execit-
ive 

05.03.2019 4 years Full  
Time 

1,56,000 NA NA 

K .Hemanth Rao 26 B.Zc Video 
Editor 

27.08.2018 6 years Full  
Time 

1,44,000 Yal-
manchili 
television 

pvt ltd 

N.A. 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 
RAMABHOTLA SRINIVAS 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00027816 

September 04, 2019 
Hyderabad 
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Annexure V 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
 
Business Review:  

 
The main focus of the Company is produc-
tion of films, domestic productions in the 
space of theatrical, web, TV and launching 
channels on new technologies. The Com-
pany already owns Digital Channels. The 
Company has rich resources of IPR’s. 
 
Industry Structure and Developments: 

The Indian Media and Entertainment 
(M&E) industry is a sunrise sector for the 
economy and is making high growth 
strides. Proving its resilience to the world, 
the Indian M&E industry is on the cusp of 
a strong phase of growth, backed by rising 
consumer demand and improving adver-
tising revenues. 

The industry has been largely driven by 
increasing digitalization and higher inter-
net usage over the last decade. Internet 
has almost become a mainstream media 
for entertainment for most of the people. 

Indian media and entertainment (M&E) 
industry grew at a CAGR of 18.55 per cent 
from 2011-2017; and is expected to grow 
at a CAGR of 13.9 per cent to touch US$ 
37.55 billion by 2021 from US$ 22.75 bil-
lion in 2017. 

The next 5 years will see digital technolo-
gies increase their influence across the 
industry leading to a sea change in con-

sumer behaviour across all segments. The 
entertainment industry is projected to be 
more than US$ 62.2 billion by FY25. 

 

The Indian Media and Entertainment in-
dustry is on an impressive growth path. 
The industry is expected to grow at a 
much faster rate than the global average 
rate. The Indian Digital media has grown 
significantly over the past few years, and 
continues to lead the growth charts on 
advertising. Subscription revenues are 
emerging and are expected to make their 
presence felt by 2020. In 2017, digital 
media grew 29.4% (27.8% net of the im-
pact of GST) on the back of a 28.8% 
growth in advertising and a 50% growth 
in subscription. Subscription, which was 
just 3.3% of total digital revenues in 
2016, is expected to grow to 9% by 2020. 
 
Digital leading growth: The intensity of 
competition has increased in the digital 
music streaming space. There were two 
new launches in the Indian market this 
year – Spotify with a high decibel market-
ing push, and YouTube music services. 
Both of these launched with a subscrip-
tion model. These along with the current 
incumbents (Gaana, Saavn, Apple Music, 
Wynk, Amazon Music), have made the 
music streaming business cluttered. Most 
of these players are using the Music 
streaming business as loss leaders for 
their other products. 
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Outlook: 
 
The advent of large OTT platforms in In-
dia such as Google, Netflix, Amazon, Eros 
Now, Jio Cinema, etc, apart from OTT of-
ferings of various Telecom companies, 
has significantly increased the demand 
for films’ digital rights. The sudden surge 
in demand especially the demand for ex-
clusive rights, has resulted in a significant 
increase in the value of digital rights, 
which as per industry estimates have in-
crease multi-fold (depending on the 
length of the deal and type of rights ac-
quired) over the last two to three years. 
Digital revenue generated INR 8.5 billion 
for the film segment in 2017 an increase 
of 40% over 2016. 
 
Online video viewing: 250 Million people 
viewed videos online in 2017, a growth of 
64% over 2016. Consumer has shown in-
creased preference towards short form 
content, with the average length of video 
viewed being around twenty minutes. In 
addition, 62 % of the content consumed 
on you tube is short-form content. Trends 
in online searches in India suggest that 
entertainment is becoming the largest 
sought after category, contributing to 
31% of all searches. 
 
Unlike the era of television, where must 
provide regulations force a broadcaster to 
share content across all platforms who 
demanded it, no such laws exist India for 
Digital Media. This has enabled OTT plat-
forms to bid for and acquire content 
which is exclusive and not available on 

other platform, or even television. Such 
content covers originals from Netflix and 
Amazon Prime, as well as a new trend of 
direct to digital movies such as Love per 
square foot. 
 
With these upcoming and constantly 
growing key trends, it is quite explanato-
ry that the Digital Media industry in India 
has gained considerable impetus in the 
past years and definitely there is an ever 
increasing graph ahead in the future. 
Growth and progress are always marked 
with milestones thus, if the existing chal-
lenges are tackled with wise measures 
then the pace of growth can be fastened 
with no paramount hurdle in its way. 
 
 
Internal Control System and their ade-
quacy: 
 
The Company through its management is 
responsible for establishing and main-
taining adequate internal control over fi-
nancial reporting commensurate with its 
size and nature of business. Our internal 
control systems are effective to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the relia-
bility of our financial reporting and the 
preparation of our financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with 
the generally accepted principles of ac-
counting. The internal control systems 
provide for well-defined policies, guide-
lines, authorizations and approval proce-
dures.  
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Opportunities: 
 
The way in which we consume news and 
entertainment has changed dramatically 
over the past decade, creating both chal-
lenges and opportunities for traditional 
broadcasters. Think about it: Millennials 
spend more time streaming content than 
watching it on television, and more than 
20 percent of them are viewing shows on 
their mobile devices.  
 
The following are the opportunities: 
 The rising interest in shorter forms of 

content such as serialized web and 
YouTube segments that are a mere six 
to ten minutes in length., 
 

 Content creators have a relationship 
with the end consumer like never be-
fore and derived insights about users 
allow for content and ads to be more 
personalized. 

 Companies that can figure out how to 
push discovery of their content to 
consumers or help them discover it 
for themselves will have a leg up in 
this competitive space. 

 
Threats: 
 
1. Competition from other countries like 
Taiwan, Philippines, Korea and China 
2. Ever changing technology 
3. Lack of awareness in foreign countries 
4. Inadequate funding for capex and in-
vestment in manpower 
5. Lack of support from government. 
 

Challenges, Risks and Concerns: 
 
Digitization forms a new business fron-
tier, with geographical barriers to trade in 
Asia being leapfrogged by technology. The 
rapid growth of both domestic and cross-
border e-commerce, and particularly 
smartphone-focused mobile commerce 
(m-commerce) has created real-time ac-
cess to previously inaccessible markets 
across Asia. It has also catalyzed entire 
new business models and value chains, 
and added speed and dynamism to both 
B2B and B2C procurement processes. As a 
result, individual entrepreneurs and tech 
start-ups as well as regional and multina-
tional firms can utilize a multiplicity of 
channels to interact with existing, newly 
acquired and prospective customers and 
clients at any time of the day or night. 

But the catalytic impact of digitization al-
so brings unique challenges. Cutting 
through the cluttered desert of data en-
gages the region’s brightest analytical and 
marketing minds, while cross-border 
trading and trading in untapped areas 
within the same country can create unex-
pected logistical, distribution and after-
sales service challenges.  

As a result, the quest to seamlessly man-
age digital and traditional channels is be-
coming more complex and more re-
source-intensive, and choosing a special-
ist Market Expansion Services partner to 
help deliver real competitive advantage is 
a critical business decision. 
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Discussion on Financial Performance 
with respect to Operational Perfor-
mance: 
 
During the year under review the Compa-
ny has achieved a turnover of 
Rs.4,87,50,368/-, profit / loss after tax for 
the current financial year was 
Rs.(6,31,703)/-. 
 
The paid-up capital of the Company as on 
March 31, 2019, is Rs.17,00,99,000/- 
comprising of 1,70,09,900 equity shares 
of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
Human Resources Development and  
Industrial Relations: 
 
The Company firmly believes that Human 
Assets are more critical than physical and 
financial assets as they are the ones who 
manage and sustain the growth of physical 
and financial assets of the company. The 
Company is well on its way in establishing 
an integrated system of workforce, which 
endeavors to develop the capability of its 
employees that clearly aligns with the 
business objectives and performance.  
 

Further, we also encourage individual and 
team awards to sustain and institutional-
ize the various workforce practices. This 
helped in giving lots of encouragement to 
the workforce who have been striving 
hard to achieve various goals. 
 
Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statements in this Management Discussion 
and Analysis describing the Company’s 
objective, projections, estimates and ex-
pectations may be ‘forward looking state-
ments’ within the meaning of applicable 
laws and regulations.  Certain observa-
tions made on the industry and other 
players also reflect on opinion by the 
management and the management accepts 
no liability on such opinions.  Actual re-
sults might differ materially from those 
either expressed or implied. 
 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVAS 
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 
September 04, 2019 
Hyderabad 

 
 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
1. Company’s philosophy on Code of 

Governance: 
 

Over the years, the Company has 
shown a commitment towards effec-
tive corporate governance and has al-
ways been at the forefront of bench-

marking its internal systems and poli-
cies with global practices. The Com-
pany believes in showing a greater 
degree of responsibility and account-
ability. It is committed to provide fair, 
transparent and equitable treatment 
to all its stakeholders. 
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 At Colorchips, we have always sought 
to be a value driven organisation, 
where our growth and success is di-
rected by our values. A report on Cor-
porate Governance as required by the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclo-
sure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
is as under:  

2. Board of Directors  
 

The composition of Board is in conso-
nance with the requirements of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As 

on 31st March, 2019, Board of Color-
chips consisted of 4 members. Out of 
the four directors, two are Independ-
ent Directors, one Non-executive Non 
Independent Director and one Pro-
moter director of the Company. The 
names and categories of Directors, 
their attendance at the Board Meet-
ings held during the year and at the 
last Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
held on 24th September, 2018, and al-
so the number of Directorships and 
committee positions held by them in 
public limited companies are as fol-
lows:

 
Name of the Director Category Directorship and 

names of other 
listed entities and 
category of Direc-
torship 

Directorships 
in other Indi-

an Public 
Companies  

Member
ber-

ships 
held in 

commit-
tees* 

Chair-
manships 

held in 
commit-

tees* 

Relation-
ship be-

tween di-
rectors 
inter se 

Mr. Ramabhotla Srinivasa 
Sudhish (DIN: 00027816) 

Promoter 
- - 2 - NA 

Ms. Krishnapriya Vincent 
(DIN 07443638) 

Non Executive 
- Independent  

- - 1 1 NA 

Mr. Srinivasa Murthy Banda 
(DIN 03165686) 

Non Executive 
- Independent  

- - 2 1 NA 

Mr. RLVN Kishore Siram 
(DIN: 08208141) 

Non Executive 
– Non Inde-
pendent  

- - 1 - NA 

 
Membership/Chairmanship of Audit Committees and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 
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Mr. R L V N Kishore Siram (DIN: 
08208141) was appointed as addi-
tional director of the Company under 
non - executive category w.e.f. August 
27, 2018 and was subsequently regu-
larized at the 33rd Annual General 
Meeting of the Shareholders of the 
Company held on 24.09.2018. Mr. Yer-
ra Srinivas (DIN: 07834798) Non-
executive Director of the Company re-
signed w.e.f August 29, 2018 and Mr. 
Vivek Kalyan (DIN: 01719658) Inde-
pendent Director of the Company re-
signed w.e.f August 22, 2018. 

 
3. Number of board meetings and at-

tendance of the directors at meet-
ings of the board and at the last an-
nual general meeting  
 
The Board of Directors met seven 
times during the year under review on 
30th May, 2018, 07th August, 2018, 
23rd August, 2018, 28th August, 2018, 
13th November, 2018, 31st January, 
2019 and on 14th February, 2019. The 
Requisite quorum was present for all 
the Meetings. The Board met at least 
once in a calendar quarter and the 
maximum time gap between any two 
Meetings was not more than one hun-
dred and twenty days. These Meetings 
were well attended. The 33rd Annual 
General Meeting was held on 24th Sep-
tember, 2018. 
 
The attendance of the Directors at 
these Meetings was as under:  
 

 
 

Name of the Di-
rector 

Number of 
Board Meet-
ing Attended 

Attend-
ance at 
the last 
AGM 

Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa Sudhish  

7 Yes 
Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent 

7 Yes 
Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda 

7 Yes 
Mr. RLVN Kishore 
Siram 

7 Yes 

 
4. Number of shares held by directors 
 
Name of the Direc-

tor 
Designation No. of 

Shares 
held 

Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa Sudhish  

Chairman & 
MD Nil 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent Director Nil 
Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda 

Director Nil 
Mr. RLVN Kishore 
Siram 

Director Nil 

 
5. Skills / Expertise / Competencies of 

the Board of Directors 
 
The following is the list of core skills / 
expertise /competencies identified by 
the Board of Directors that are re-
quired in the context of the Company's 
business and that the said skills are 
available with the Board Members: 
 

 Knowledge on Company's businesses 
policies and culture (including the 
Mission, Vision and Values) major 
risks / threats and potential opportu-
nities and knowledge of the industry 
in which the Company operates. 
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 Behavioural skills - attributes and 

competencies to use their knowledge 
and skills to contribute effectively to 
the growth of the Company 

 Business Strategy, sales& Marketing, 
corporate Governance, Forex Man-
agement, Administration, Decision 
making. 

 Financial and management skills 
 Technical/Professional skills and spe-

cialized knowledge in relation to 
Company’s business. 
 

6. Meeting Of Independent Directors 
 

As stipulated by the Code of Inde-
pendent Directors under the Act and 
the Listing Regulations, one Meeting 
of Independent Directors was held 
during the year. 
 
This Meeting was conducted to enable 
Independent Directors to discuss mat-
ters relating to Company's affairs and 
put forth their views without the 
presence of Non-Independent Direc-
tors and members of the Management. 
At these Meeting, the Independent Di-
rectors reviewed the performance of 
Non-Independent Directors and the 
Board as a whole, reviewed the per-
formance of the Chairman of the Com-
pany, taking into account the views of 
Executive Directors, assessed the 
quality, quantity and timeliness of the 
flow of information between the Man-
agement and the Board and its Com-
mittees which is necessary for the 
Board to effectively and reasonably 
perform and discharge their dues. All 

the Independent Directors were pre-
sent at the Meeting. 
In the opinion of the board, the inde-
pendent directors fulfill the conditions 
specified in these regulations and are 
independent of the management. 
 

7. Performance Evaluation  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (List-
ing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015, a 
formal evaluation of the performance 
of the Boards, its committees and of 
individual directors has been made 
and also the evaluation of the work-
ing of its Audit, Nomination and Re-
muneration and Compliance Commit-
tees has been done. 

 
A structured questionnaire was pre-
pared after taking into consideration 
inputs received from the Directors, 
covering various aspects of the 
Board’s functioning such as adequacy 
of the composition of the Board and 
its Committees, Board culture, execu-
tion and performance of specific du-
ties, obligations and governance. 
 
A separate exercise was carried out 
to evaluate the performance of indi-
vidual Directors including the Chair-
man of the Board, who were evaluat-
ed on parameters such as level of en-
gagement and contribution, inde-
pendence of judgement, safeguarding 
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the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The 
Performance evaluation of the Inde-
pendent Directors was carried out by 
the entire Board. The performance 
evaluation of the Chairman and the 
Non Independent Directors was car-
ried out by the Independent Direc-
tors who also reviewed the perfor-
mance of the Secretarial Department. 
The Directors expressed their satis-
faction with the evaluation process. 

 
8. Familiarization Programme 

 
At the time of appointing a Director, a 
formal letter of appointment is given, 
which inter alia explains the role, 
function, dues and responsibilities ex-
pected from a Director of the Compa-
ny. The Director is also explained in 
detail the Compliance required from 
him under Companies Act, 2013, the 
Listing Regulations and other various 
statutes and an affirmation is ob-
tained. Further, on an ongoing basis as 
a part of Agenda of Board / Committee 
Meetings, briefings are regularly made 
to the Independent Directors on vari-
ous matters inter-alia covering the 
Company's and its subsidiaries busi-
nesses and operations, industry and 
regulatory updates, strategy, finance, 
role, rights, responsibilities of the In-
dependent Directors under various 
statutes and other relevant matters 
The details of the familiarization pro-
gramme for Directors are available on 
the Company's website at the link: 
www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-
relations 

 
9. Committees Of The Board 

 
Your Company has three Board level 
Committees - Audit Committee, Nom-
ination and Remuneration Commit-
tee, Stakeholders' Relationship 
Committee. All decisions pertaining 
to the constitution of Committees, 
appointment of members and fixing 
of terms of service for Committee 
Members are taken by the Board of 
Directors. Details on the role and 
composition of these Committees, in-
cluding the number of Meetings held 
during the financial year and the re-
lated attendance, are provided below: 
 

i) Audit Committee 
The Company has a qualified and in-
dependent Audit committee and con-
sists of 2 Independent Directors, who 
shall provide assistance to the Board 
of Directors in fulfilling its responsi-
bilities. 
 
The composition of the Audit commit-
tee is in accordance with the require-
ments of the Regulation under Securi-
ties and Exchange Board of India (List-
ing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015 and al-
so Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014. Mrs. Monica Gehlot, 
Company Secretary acts as the Secre-
tary to the Audit Committee. 
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The Audit Committee meets regularly 
as required and exercises its powers 
in accordance with the framework de-
fine by the Board. The terms of refer-
ence of the Audit Committee are as set 
out by the Board which is in accord-
ance with the aforesaid provisions. 
During the year under review, four 
meetings of the Committee were held 
on 30th May, 2018, 28th August, 2018, 
13th November, 2018 and 14th Febru-
ary, 2019. The gap between two meet-
ings did not exceed one hundred and 
Twenty days. There were no changes 
in the constitution of the Audit Com-
mittee. The composition of the Audit 
Committee and the details of meetings 
attended by each of the members are 
given below: 
 

Name of the 
Director 

Desig-
nation 

Category No of 
Meet-
ings 
at-
tended 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent Chair-

man 

Independ-
ent Non 

executive 

4 

Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda Member 

Independ-
ent Non 

Executive 

4 

Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa 
Sudhish  

Member Executive 
     4 

 
The terms of reference of the Audit 
Committee are as under: 
1. Overview of Company's financial re-

porting process and disclosure of its 
financial information to ensure that 

the financial statements are correct, 
sufficient and credible. 

2. Recommending to the Board, the ap-
pointment, reappointment and if re-
quired, the replacement or removal of 
auditors and fixation of audit fee 

3. Approval of payment to statutory au-
ditors for any other services rendered 
by them 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the 
annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval, 
with particular reference to: 

 
i. Matters required to be included in 

the Director's Responsibility State-
ment to be included in the Board's 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-
section 3 of Section 134 of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 

ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies 
and practices and reasons for the 
same. 

iii. Major accounting entries involving 
estimates based on the exercise of 
judgment by management. 

iv. Significant adjustments made in the 
financial statements arising out of 
audit finding 

v. Compliance with listing and other le-
gal requirements relating to financial 
statements 

vi. Disclosure of any related party trans-
actions 

vii. Review of draft Auditors Report, in 
particular qualifications / remarks / 
observations made by the Auditors 
on the financial statements.  
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viii. Management Discussion and Analysis 
of financial conditions and results of 
operations 

5. Review of Statement of significant re-
lated party transactions submitted by 
the management. 

6. Review of management letters/letters 
of internal control weaknesses issued 
by the statutory auditors. 

7. Review of internal audit reports relat-
ing to internal control weaknesses 

8. Review of appointment, removal and 
terms of remuneration of the Internal 
Auditor. 

9. Reviewing, with the management, the 
quarterly financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval 

10. Review of the financial statements of 
subsidiary Companies. 

11. Review and monitor the auditor's in-
dependence, performance, and effec-
tiveness of audit process. 

12. Approval or any subsequent modifica-
tion of transactions of the Company 
with related pares 

13. Valuation of undertakings or assets of 
the Company, wherever necessary 

14. Evaluation of internal financial con-
trols and risk management systems. 

15. To look into the reasons for substan-
tial defaults in the payment to the 
shareholders (in case of non-payment 
of declared dividends) and creditors. 

16. Reviewing, with the management, the 
statement of uses / application of 
funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, 
etc.), the statement of funds utilized 
for purposes other than those stated 

in the offer document/ prospec-
tus/notice and the report submitted 
by the monitoring agency monitoring 
the utilize of proceeds of a public or 
rights issue and making appropriate 
recommendations to the Board to take 
up steps in this matter. 

17. Reviewing, with the management, per-
formance of statutory and internal 
auditors, adequacy of the internal con-
trol system 

18. Reviewing the adequacy of internal 
audit function, if any, including the 
structure of the internal audit de-
partment, staffing and seniority of the 
official heading the department, re-
porting structure coverage and fre-
quency of internal audit. 

19. Discussion with internal auditors of 
any significant findings and follow up 
there on 

20. Reviewing the risk management poli-
cies, practices and the findings of any 
internal investigations by the internal 
auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a 
failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the 
matter to the Board. 

21. Discussion with statutory auditors be-
fore the audit commences, about the 
nature and scope of audit as well as 
post audit discussion to ascertain any 
area of concerns 

22. To review the functioning of the Whis-
tle Blower Mechanism 

23. Approval of appointment / reap-
pointment, remuneration of CFO (or 
any other person heading the finance 

function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, 
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experience & background, etc. of the 
candidate 

24. Carrying out any other function as 
may be mentioned in the terms of ref-
erence of the Audit Committee. The 
Audit Committee discharges its func-
tions and obligations on regular basis 
and on the occurrence of the events. 

ii) Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee 
The Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee of the Company has been 
constituted in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 178 of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 as well as in terms of 
Regulation 19 of the Listing Regula-
tions and comprises requisite number 
of Independent Directors. Mr. Sriniva-
sa Murthy Banda non-executive non 
Independent Director is the Chairman 
of the Committee. 
The Committee met one me during the 
year i.e. on 31st January, 2019. The 
composition of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and the de-
tails of meetings attended by each of 
the members are given below  

Name of the 
Director 

Designa-
tion 

 Category No of 
Meet-
ings 
at-
tend-
ed 

Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda Chairman 

Independ-
ent Non 

Executive 

1 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent Member 

Independ-
ent Non 

executive 

1 

Mr. RLVN 
Kishore Siram   Member 

Independ-
ent Non 

executive 

     1 

 

The terms of reference of the Nomina-
tion and Remuneration Committee are 
as under: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for deter-
mining qualifications, positive attrib-
utes and independence of a director 
and recommend to the Board a policy, 
relating to the remuneration of the di-
rectors, key managerial personnel and 
other employees 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation 
of Independent Directors and the 
Board. Devising a policy on Board di-
versity. 

3. Identifying persons who are qualified 
to become directors and who may be 
appointed in senior management in 
accordance with the criteria laid 
down, and recommend to the Board 
the reappointment and removal 

4. To recommend/review remuneration 
of Key Managerial Personnel based on 
their performance and defined as-
sessment criteria. 

5. To decide on the elements of remu-
neration package of all the Key Mana-
gerial Personnel i.e. salary, benefits, 
bonus, stock options, pensions, etc. 

6. Recommendation of fee / compensa-
tion if any, to be paid to Non-Executive 
Directors, including Independent Di-
rectors of the Board. 

7. Payment / revision of remuneration 
payable to Managerial Personnel 

8. While approving the remuneration, 
the committee shall take into account 
financial position of the Company, 
trend in the industry, qualification, 
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experience and past performance of 
the appointee. 

9. The Committee shall be in a position 
to bring about objectivity in determin-
ing the remuneration package while 
striking the balance between the in-
terest of the Company and sharehold-
ers. 

10. Any other functions / powers / duties as 
may be entrusted by the Board from me 
to me. 

 
The Company has adopted a Policy relat-
ing to the remuneration for Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employ-
ees of the Company which is disclosed on 
the website of the Company at the link 
ww.colorchipsindia.com/investor-
relations. 
 
The committee under the guidance of 
Board has formulated the criteria and 
frame work for the performance evalua-
tion of every Director of the Board includ-
ing independent Directors and identified 
the ongoing training and education pro-
grams to ensure that the independent Di-
rectors are provided with adequate in-
formation regarding the business, the in-
dustry and their legal responsibilities and 
dues 
 
Remuneration of Directors 
 
Non-Executive Directors: 
There were no pecuniary relationships or 
transactions of the Non-Executive Inde-
pendent Directors vis-à-vis the Company 
 
 

 
Executive Directors: 
 

i.   The Company has not paid Remunera-
tion to its Directors. 

ii.  Company has not granted any Stock 
options during the year. 

iii.   Service contracts, notice period, sever-
ance fees: Company does not have any 
service contract with the Directors of 
the Company 

 
iii) Stakeholders' Relationship Commit-

tee 
 
The Stakeholders' Relationship Commit-
tee has been formed in compliance of 
Regulations under Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015 and pursuant to Section 
178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Committee comprises of two Whole-me 
Directors and one Independent Director. 
Ms. Monica Gehlot, Company Secretary of 
the Company act as Compliance officer of 
the Company. Mr. Srinivasa Murthy Ban-
da, Independent Non-Executive Director 
heads the committee. 
 
The Stakeholders' Relationship Commit-
tee has been formed in compliance of 
Regulations under Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015 and pursuant to Section 
178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Committee comprises of two Whole-me 
Directors and one Independent Director.  
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Ms. Monica Gehlot, Company Secretary of 
the Company act as Compliance officer of  
the Company. Mr. Srinivasa Murthy Ban-
da, non-executive Independent Director 
heads the committee.  
 
The terms of reference of the Stake-
holders’ Relationship Committee are 
as under: 
 

1. Resolving the grievances of the securi-
ty holders of the Company including 
complaints related to trans-
fer/transmission of shares, non-receipt 
of annual report, non-receipt of de-
clared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate certificates, general 
meetings etc. 
 

2. Review of measures taken for effective 
exercise of voting rights by sharehold-
ers.  

 
3. Review of adherence to the service 

standards adopted by the Company in 
respect of various services being ren-
dered by the Registrar & Share Trans-
fer Agent. 

 
4. Review of the various measures and 

initiatives taken by the Company for 
reducing the quantum of unclaimed 
dividends and ensuring timely receipt 
of dividend warrants/annual re-

ports/statutory notices by the share-
holders of the company. 

 
iv) Corporate social responsibility  

The provisions of section 135 of the 
companies act, 2013 in connection 
with corporate social responsibility are 
not applicable to the company. 

 
v) Risk Management Policy 
         The Risk Management is overseen by 

the Audit Committee of the Company 
on a continuous basis. The Committee 
oversees Company’s process and poli-
cies for determining risk tolerance and 
review management’s measurement 
and comparison of overall risk toler-
ance to established levels. There are no 
material risks which threaten the very 
existence of the company. 
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10. General Body Meetings:  
i. Venue and time of the preceding of last three Annual General Meetings held: 
 
Financial 
Year End-

ed 

Date Day Venue Time Special Resolutions passed at the 
AGMs by the Shareholders 

March 31, 
2018 

24th Sep-
tember, 
2018 

Monday Production 
centre    at  Plot 
No 85, Phase 1, 
Kamalapuri 
Colony, Hyder-
abad– 500073 

9:00 
am 

1. Change of Name of the Compa-
ny from Millitoons Entertain-
ment Limited to Colorchips 
New Media Limited 

2. Consolidate 10 (Ten) equity 
shares of the Company having 
face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee 
One only) each fully paid-up in-
to 1 (One) equity share of face 
value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten 
only) each fully paid-up 

March 31, 
2017 

29th Sep-
tember, 
2017 

Friday Hotel Celebra-
tions, Plot 
No66a, Road 
No.1, Jubilee 
Hills,  Hydera-
bad – 500 033, 
Telangana 

9:00 
am 

-- 

March 31, 
2016 

30th Sep-
tember, 
2016 

Friday Hotel Vinflora, 
No. 157, Ka-
malapuri, Sri-
nagar Colony 
Main Road, 
Hyderabad 
500073, Tel-
angana. 

9:00 
am 

Appointment of Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa Sudhish as Managing Di-

rector and Chairman 

 
ii. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2016-17. 
iii. Special resolutions moved at the AGM conducted on 24th September, 2018 ware passed 

through e-voting and poll.  
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S.NO GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

I Annual General Meeting Date, Time and Venue Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 05.30 PM at 
the Company’s Registered office situated at Plot 
No 85, Phase 1, Kamalapuri Colony, Hyderabad– 
500073, Telangana. 

Ii Date of Book Closure September 23, 2019 to September 30, 2019 (For 
the purpose of AGM). 

Iii Financial year 1st April 2018 to 31st March 2019. 

Iv Dividend Payment Date NA 

V Name and address of the Stock Exchange BSE Ltd, PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai -400001. 

Vi Listing on Stock Exchanges 
 

The Company has paid the annual listing fees for 
the year 2019-2020 to the above stock exchange. 

Vii Stock Code 
ISIN no. for both NSDL and CDSL 

540023 
INE621I01026 

Viii Registrar and Share Transfer Agents Karvy Finetech Private Limited (Formerly 
known as KCPL Advisory Services P Ltd) is the 
RTA of the Company. 

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, 
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad – 500032, Telangana. Contact No. : 
040-67161500; E-Mail : einward.ris@karvy.com 
 

Ix Share Transfer System As per SEBI circulars securities of listed compa-
nies can be transferred only in Dematerialized 
form and hence members are advised to Dema-
terialized the shares held by them for any trans-
fer of shares. 

X Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any Converti-
ble Instruments 

As on 31st March, 2019, the Company did not 
have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or 
any Convertible Instruments 

Xi Address for the correspondence Ms. Swathi Mandava 
Company Secretary & Compliance officer 
Colorchips New Media Limited 
Plot No 85, Phase 1, Kamalapuri Colony, Hydera-
bad– 500073, Telangana. 
Email: info@colorchipsindia.com 

 
11. FINANCIAL REPORTING CALENDAR (INDICATIVE) 

 
Quarter ending 30th June, 2019                                Second Week of August, 2019  
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Half-year ending 30th September, 2019      Fourth Week of October, 2019 

Quarter ending 31st December, 2019      Fourth Week of January, 2019 

Year ending 31st March, 2020                                        First or second week of May, 2021 

 
12. PLANT LOCATION 

 
The Company owns 3 acres (i.e., 1,30,680 sqft.) of land in IT SEZ, Vizag. 
 

13. MONTH-WISE MARKET PRICE DATA DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 
 

MONTH BSE 
High Low 

April 2018 40.40 23.20 
May 2018 30.55 18.15 
June 2018 17.25 12.10 
July 2018 12.33 10.81 
August 2018 10.64 7.76 
September 2018 7.76 7.76 
October 2018 7.85 6.70 
November 2018 71.80 68.50 
December 2018 70.10 45.05 
January 2019 50.10 45.10 
February 2019 86.90 67.10 
March 2019 101.95 82.00 
 

14. Distribution Schedule as on 31st March 2019 
 

S. 
No. 

Nominal Value Amount in 
Rs. 

% of Total 
Capital 

No. of Share-
holders 

% of total 
Holders 

1. Upto 5000 642850 0.377 2114 97.64 
2. 5001 to 10000 166650 0.098 20 0.92 
3. 10001 to 20000 138340 0.081 10 0.46 
4. 20001 to 30000 22110 0.01 1 0.04 
5. 30001 to 40000 109750 0.06 3 0.13 
6. 40001 to 50000 100000 0.05 2 0.09 
7. 50001 to 100000 301690 0.17 5 0.23 
8. 100000 and above 168617610 99.12 10 0.46 

Total 170099000 100 2165 100 
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15. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:  
 
As on 31st March, 2019, 99.98% % of the total No. of shares is in dematerialized form. 
There were no pending transfers as on 31st March, 2019. 

 
16. Performance in comparison to broad based indices such as BSE Sensex: 

 
S. No. Month Colorchips Share Price Sensex Price 
1. April 30, 2018 28.30 35160.36 
2. May 31, 2018 18.15 35322.38 
3. June 30, 2018 12.10 35423.48 
4. July 31, 2018 10.81 37606.58 
5. August 31, 2018 07.76 38645.07 
6. September 30, 2018 07.76 36227.14 
7. October 31, 2018 06.70 34442.05 
8. November 30, 2018 70.10 36194.30 
9. December 31, 2018 54.70 36068.33 
10. January 31, 2019 67.20 36256.69 
11. February 28, 2019 86.60 35867.44 
12. March 31, 2019 100.95 38672.91 
 
17.  OTHER DISCLOSURES 
 
i. Compliance with Governance 

Framework  
The Company has complied with the 
requirements of the Listing Regula-
tions 

 
ii. Details on non-compliance by the 

Company, penalties and strictures 
imposed on the Company by stock 
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory 
authority, on any matter related to 
capital markets, during the last 
three years 

The Company has complied with all 
requirements specified under the 
Listing Regulations as well as other 
regulations and guidelines of SEBI. 
Consequently, there were no stric-
tures or penalties imposed by either 
SEBI or Stock Exchanges or any statu-
tory authority for non-compliance of 
any matter related to the capital 
markets during the last three Finan-
cial year 
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iii. Related Party Transactions  
 

During the Financial Year 2018-19, 
there were no materially significant 
transactions or arrangements entered 
into between the Company and its Pro-
moters, Directors or their Relatives or 
the Management, Subsidiaries, etc., that 
may have potential conflict with the in-
terests of the Company at large. Further, 
details of related party transactions are 
presented in Notes to Accounts in the 
Financial Statements section in the An-
nual Report. The Related Party policy is 
hosted in the website of the Company at 
the link 
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/inves
torrelations 

 
iv. Details of establishment of Vigil 

Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy. 
 

      The Company has complied with all 
requirements specified under the Listing 
Regulations as well as other regulations 
and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, 
there were no strictures or penalties im-
posed by either SEBI or Stock Exchanges 
or any statutory authority for non-
compliance of any matter related to the 
capital markets during the last three Fi-
nancial year. The Company has adopted 
a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower 
Policy and the same is uploaded on the 
website of the Company. The whistle-
blowers may lodge their com-

plaints/concern with the Officers desig-
nated under the Policy or with the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee, whose 
contact details are provided in the Whis-
tle Blower Policy of the Company. The 
details of the Policy are explained in the 
Corporate Governance Report and also 
posted on the website of the Company at 
the web link: 
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/invest
orrelations 

 
v. Mandatory and non-mandatory 

requirements 
 
 The Company has complied with the 
mandatory requirements  
 
vi. Means of Communications  
 
 The Annual Report of the Company, 

the quarterly/half-yearly and the an-
nual financial results are displayed 
on the Company's website at 
www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-
relations. 

 The Company publishes its quarterly, 
half-yearly and annual results in         
(English) and any one of (in regional 
language) dailies. 

 The Company discloses to the Stock 
Exchange, all information required to 
be disclosed under the Listing Regu-
lations including all material infor-
mation of the Company and other 
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price sensitive information. The 
Company also files various compli-
ances and other disclosures required 

to be filed electronically on the BSE 
Listing Centre of BSE Limited. 

 The Company's website 
www.colorchipsindia.com contains 
separate dedicated section 'Inves-
tor Relations' where in full Annual 
Report is also available in a user 
friendly and download able format 

 
vii. Code of Conduct for the Board & 

Senior Management Personnel 
 

 The Company has laid down a Code 
of Conduct which has been effectively 
adopted by the Board Members and 
Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company. 
 

viii. Compliance Certificate from Audi-
tors 

 
Certificate from Auditors of the Com-
pany M/s. S.N Murthy & Co., confirm-
ing compliance with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated 
Chapter IV of Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Listing Obliga-
tions and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is annexed here-
with. 
 

ix. Insider trading 
 
As required under the SEBI (Prohibi-
tion of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015, your Company has framed 
Code of Conduct for Prevention of In-
sider Trading and Code of Corporate 
Disclosure Practices and Policy for 

Procedure of Inquiry In Case of Leak 
of Unpublished Price Sensitive In-
formation ("UPSI") for Details Please 
refer to the Company's website: 
www.colorchipsindia.com 
 

x. CEO/CFO Certification 
 Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish, Man-
aging Director and Srinivasa Rao 
Kakkera, Chief Financial Officer, had 
issued certificate under Regulation 
17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations, 2015, which is annexed and 
forms part of this report. 
 

xi. Certificate of Non-Disqualification 
of Directors 
 
Certificate from Company Secretary 
in Practice stipulated under clause C 
of Schedule V of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Ob-
ligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015 read with 
regulation 34(3) of the said Listing 
Regulations is annexed herewith. 
 

xii. Secretarial Standards 
The Company has complied with Sec-
retarial Standards issued by the Insti-
tute of Company Secretaries of India  

 
xiii. The Company has complied with all 

the requirements specified in Regula-
tion 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of 
sub regulation (2) of regulation 46.
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 
 

[Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) under Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 
We, Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish, Managing Director and Srinivasa Rao Kakkera, Chief Financial 
Officer, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 
 
a) We have reviewed the financial statements including cash flow statement (standalone and 

consolidated) for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and to the best of our knowledge 
and belief :  

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; These statement together present a 
true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing account-
ing standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Compa-
ny during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial re-
porting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Compa-
ny pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Commit-
tee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are 
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to address these deficiencies.  

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:  

i. significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;  
ii. significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
iii. that there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware of 

and involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant 
role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 

                          SD/-            SD/- 
Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish             Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

      Chairman and Managing Director               CFO 
Din: 00027816 

 
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: September 04, 2019 
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members 
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Code of Conduct has also been 
posted on the website of the company. It is further confirmed that all directors and senior 
management personnel of the company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct 
of the company for the financial year ended on March 31st, 2019 as envisaged in the Chap-
ter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015 of the listing agreement with stock exchange. 

                                                                                                            
                                                                                                           SD/- 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish 
Chairman and Managing Director  

 DIN: 00027816                                                                                              
 

 
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: September 04, 2019 
 

AUDITORS’CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
To  
The Members, 
Colorchips New Media Limited 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Colorchips 
New Media Limited  (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 2019, as per the rele-
vant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclo-
sure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) as referred to in Regulation 
15 (2) of the Listing Regulations.  
 
The compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. 
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is nei-
ther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement / Listing Regulations as applicable. 
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We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
 

For S.N. Murthy & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Regn No. 002217S) 
 

Sd/- 
(P V S N Murthy) 

Proprietor 
 
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: September 04, 2019 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
 

To  
The Members 
Colorchips New Media Limited 
 
 As required by item 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, we certify that none of the 
directors on the board of Colorchips New Media Limited have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or any such statutory authority. 

        SD/- 
For Sarada Putcha 

Practicing Company Secretary  
M. No. 21717 
C P No. 8735 

Place: Hyderabad  
Date: September 04, 2019 

 
 
 
 



_________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

56 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

 
S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 
Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To  
The Members of  
The Colorchips New Media Limited 
Hyderabad 
Report on Standalone Ind AS Financial 
Statements                                                       
We have Audited the accompanying 
standalone Ind AS financial statements of 
Colorchips New Media Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement  

of Changes in Equity for the year then 
ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 
Key Audit Matters 
 Key audit matters are those matters that, 
in our professional judgment, were of 
most significance in our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the 
current period. These matters were ad-
dressed in the context of our audit of the 
standalone financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion there-
on, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters.  

 
S. No The key audit matter Auditor’s response 

1.  Revenue Recognition 

See accounting policies in Note 1.a to the Financial 
Statements Revenue is recognized, net of sales re-
lated taxes, when persuasive evidence of an ar-
rangement exists, the fees are fixed or determina-
ble, the product is delivered or services have been 
rendered and collectability is reasonably assured. 
The Company considers the terms of each ar-
rangement to determine the appropriate account-
ing treatment 

 
 

In view of the significance of the 
matter we applied following au-
dit procedures in this area, 
among others to obtain sufficient 
appropriate audit evidence 
1. We assessed and tested the 

effectiveness of relevant con-
trols, including automated 
controls, over revenue within 
each of the revenue streams. 

2. We also considered the ade-
quacy of the Company’s dis-
closures and the accounting 
policies included in the 
standalone financial state-
ments. 
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S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 
Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     
 
Information Other than the Standalone 
Financial Statements and Auditor’s 
Report Thereon  
The Company’s management and Board 
of Directors are responsible for the other 
information. The other information com-
prises the information included in the 
Company’s annual report, but does not 
include the standalone financial state-
ments and our auditors’ report thereon.  
Our opinion on the standalone financial 
statements does not cover the other in-
formation and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements, our re-
sponsibility is to read the other infor-
mation and, in doing so, consider whether 
the other information is materially incon-
sistent with the standalone financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears to be ma-
terially misstated. If, based on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to re-
port that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the 
Standalone Financial Statements  
The Company’s Board of Directors is re-
sponsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) with respect to the preparation of 
these standalone Ind AS financial state-
ments that give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs(financial position), profit  
or loss  (financial performance including 
other comprehensive income), cash flows 
and changes in equity of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the 
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act. 
 
This responsibility also includes mainte-
nance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding the assets of the Compa-
ny and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and de-
sign, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the ac-
counting records, relevant to the  prepa-
ration and presentation of the  standalone 
Ind AS  financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from ma-
terial misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
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Auditor’s Responsibility  
Our responsibility is to express an opin-
ion on these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements based on our audit. 
 
We have taken into account the provi-
sions of the Act, the accounting and audit-
ing standards and matters which are re-
quired to be included in the audit report 
under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under.  
 
We conducted our audit of the standalone 
Ind AS financial statements in accordance 
with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and per-
form the audit to obtain reasonable as-
surance about whether the standalone 
Ind AS financial statements are free from 
material misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures 
to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and the disclosures in the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assess-
ment of the risks of material misstate-
ment of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or er-
ror. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal financial con-
trol relevant to the Company’s prepara-
tion of the standalone Ind AS financial 

statements that give a true and fair view 
in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appro-
priateness of the accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by the Company’s Direc-
tors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the standalone Ind AS Fi-
nancial Statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropri-
ate to provide a basis for our audit opin-
ion on the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements. 
Opinion  
In our opinion and to the best of our in-
formation and according to the explana-
tions given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
Ind AS financial statements give the in-
formation required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the account-
ing principles generally accepted in India 
including the Ind AS, of  

i.  the state of affairs (finan-
cial position) of the Compa-
ny as at 31st March, 2019, 
and 

ii.  its profits (financial per-
formance including other 
comprehensive income), 

iii.  its cash flows ( cash flows 
for the year ended on that)  
and 

iv.  The changes in equity for 
the year ended on that date. 
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Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements  
1.  As required by the Companies (Audi-
tor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) 
issued by the Central Government in 
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we 
give in “Annexure A” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order. 
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the 
Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all 
the information and explanations 
which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of ac-
count as required by law have 
been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination 
of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow 
Statement and Statement of 
Changes in Equity dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with 
the books of account  

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid 
standalone Ind AS financial state-
ments comply with the Indian  
 Accounting Standards prescribed    
under section 133 of the Act. 

e) With respect to the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in “Annexure B” 

f) With respect to the other matters 
to be included in the Auditor’s Re-
port in accordance with Rule 11 of  
the Companies (Audit and Audi-
tors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion 
and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations 
given to us:  

i. The Company doesn’t have any pending 
litigations on its financial position in its  

 Standalone Ind AS financial statements  
ii. The Company did not have any long-

term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any ma-
terial foreseeable losses. 

iii. There are no amounts which are re-
quired to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection during the 
year ended 31st March 2019.    

For S N MURTHY & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 0022175 
Sd/- 
P V S N Murthy 
(Proprietor) 
M.No.21862 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30/05/2019 
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Annexure- A 
 
A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the CARO, 2016  
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 issued by the Government of 
India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that: 
 
1. a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, includ-

ing quantitative details and situation of fixed assets 

 b.  The company has a phased programme of verification of fixed assets that is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its 
business. As per the Phased Programme, during the year, the management 
has carried out physical verification of fixed assets and discrepancies noted 
have been properly dealt within the books of account. 

 c. According to the information and explanations given to us by the manage-
ment, all the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the 
company. 

2. a. The company has conducted physical verification of its inventory during the 
year in a phased manner.  

 b. In our opinion, having regard to the size of the company and nature of its 
business, the frequency of inventory verification process is reasonable and 
commensurate.  

 c. Any material discrepancies were noticed, between book stocks and physical 
stocks have been properly dealt in books of account.  

3.   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the company has not entered any contract or arrangement with the entities in 
which the directors are interested within the meaning under section 189 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 

4.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
there are no such loans, investments, guarantees and securities to which pro-
vision of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 are applicable. 

5. The company has not accepted the deposits 

6. Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2016, 
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relating to maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company. 
7. a. There was no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, ESI, 

Income-tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, service tax, customs duty, Excise duty, 
VAT, Cess and statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable.  

 b. There were no dues outstanding in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Wealth 
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty or VAT or Cess on account of any 
dispute. 

8.  According to information and explanation given to us and based on records of 
the company examined by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans, or borrowings to any financial institution, bank, Government or due to 
debenture holders. 

9.  The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer (IPO) or 
further public offer (FPO) (including debt instruments) and term loans raised 
are used for the purpose for which it was raised during the year.  

10.  There is no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers 
and employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11.  The Company has not paid managerial remuneration as per provisions of sec-
tion 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

12.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company Accordingly, Paragraph 3(xii) of the or-
der is not applicable 

13.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related par-
ties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable 
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial state-
ments as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly con-
vertible debentures during the year under review; 

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 
examination of the records of the company the company has not entered into 
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Ac-
cordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.  

16.  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Re-
serve Bank of India Act, 1934  
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Annexure – B to the Independent Auditors of even date on the Standalone Financial 
Statements of the Colorchips New Media Limited 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date to the Members of Colorchips New Media Limited. 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Con-
trols Over Financial Reporting under 
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) 
 
We have audited the Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial reporting of Col-
orchips New Media Limited. (“the Com-
pany”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunc-
tion with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for In-
ternal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsi-
ble for establishing and maintaining in-
ternal financial controls based on the in-
ternal control over financial reporting cri-
teria established by the Company consid-
ering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Insti-
tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of ade-

quate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the or-
derly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s poli-
cies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial infor-
mation, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opin-
ion on the Company’s internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in ac-
cordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan-
cial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) is-
sued by the Institute of Chartered Ac-
countants of India and the Standards on 
Auditing prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of inter-
nal financial controls. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain 
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reasonable assurance about whether ad-
equate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing proce-
dures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of in-
ternal financial controls over financial re-
porting included obtaining an under-
standing of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the 
risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and op-
erating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk.  
 
The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the as-
sessment of the risks of material mis-
statement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropri-
ate to provide a basis for our audit opin-
ion on the Company’s internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting 
 
A company’s internal financial control 
over financial reporting is a process de-
signed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial re-
porting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in ac-

cordance with generally accepted ac-
counting principles. A company’s internal 
financial control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures 
that 
 (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the com-
pany; 

 
 (2) Provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as neces-
sary to permit preparation of finan-
cial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples, and that receipts and expend-
itures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with au-
thorisations of management and di-
rectors of the company; and 

 
 (3) Provide reasonable assurance re-

garding prevention or timely detec-
tion of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Finan-
cial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of in-
ternal financial controls over financial re-
porting, including the possibility of collu-
sion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be de-
tected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are 



_________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

64 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

subject to the risk that the internal finan-
cial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compli-
ance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial con-
trols over financial reporting were oper-
ating effectively as at 31 March, 2019, 
based on the internal control over finan-
cial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential com-
ponents of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finan-
cial Controls Over Financial Reporting is-
sued by the Institute of Chartered Ac-
countants of India.

. 
      For S N MURTHY & Co 

       Chartered Accountants 
          FRN No. 0022175 

 
                     

                      Sd/- 
              P V S N Murthy 
                 (Proprietor) 

                M.No.21862 
 
 

 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30/05/2019      
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019 
Particulars Notes As at As at  
    31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18  

Assets 
  

  

Non-Current Assets 
  

  
Property , Plant and equipment 3 14621713    1180574251  
Intangible assets 4 7628945  45457  
Capital Work in Progress 

 
102249443 101416203  

Financial Assets 
  

  
a. Investments 5 9916839 39135277  
b. Loans 

  
  

c. Restricted Deposits 
  

  
d. Other Financial Assets 6 171346 1521346  

Other non-current Assets 
  

  
Total Non-Current Assets   134588286 1322692534  
Current Assets 

  
  

Inventories 7 191963410 123447481  
Financial Assets 

  
  

a. Trade Receivables 8 2036850 53861526  
b. Cash and Cash equivalents 9 4854502 4624321  
c. Restricted Deposits 

  
  

d. Loans and advances 10 6570104 7700648  
e. Other financial assets 

  
  

Other current assets 11 2226460 771222  
Total current assets   207651326 190405198  
Total Assets   342239612 1513097732  

Equity and Liabilities 
  

  

Equity 
  

  
Equity share capital 12 170099000 170099000  
Other equity 13 171019003 1337557665  
Total equity   341118003 1507656665  

Liabilities 
  

  

Non-Current Liabilities 
  

  
Financial Liabilities 

  
  

a. Borrowings 
  

  
b. Trade payables 

  
  

c. Other financial liabilities 
  

  
Employee benefit obligations 

  
  

Deferred tax liabilities 14 13588 49647  
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Other non-current liabilities 
  

  
Total Non-Current Liabilities   13588 49647  
Current Liabilities 

  
  

a. Borrowings 15 0 0  
b. Acceptances 

  
  

c. Trade payables 
 

666026 4879268  
d. Other Financial Liabilities 16 415499 397769  

Employee benefit obligations 
  

  
Current tax liabilities 17 0 114383  
Other current liabilities 18 26496 0  
Total Current liabilities   1108021 5391420  
Total Liabilities   1121609 5441067  
Total Equity and Liabilities   342239612 1513097732  

 
Notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
For S N Murthy & Co., 

 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 
    FRN: 002217S 
    Sd/- 
 

Sd/- 
 

Sd/- 
PVSN Murthy 

 
R. S. Sudhish 

 
Srinivas Murthy Banda 

(Proprietor) 
 

(Managing Direc-
tor) (Director) 

M.No. 21862 
 

Din: 00027816 
 

DIN: 03165686 

     
  

Sd/- 
 

Sd/- 

Date : 30/05/2019 
 

Monica Shrikant 
Gehlot Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

Place: Hyderabad 
 

(Company Secre-
tary) (CFO) 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019 

    
Amount in Rs. 

Particulars   Notes Year ended Year ended 
      31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Revenue 
    Revenue from operations (net) 
 

19 48750368 24679255 
Other income 

 
20 537981 630930 

Total Revenue     49288349 25310185 

Expenses 
    Film right costs including amortisation 

costs 
 

21 37764004 7410090 
Changes in inventories of film rights 

 
22 -2451477 8055350 

Employee benefit expenses 
 

23 4975141 3908892 
Finance costs (net) 

 
24 36253 15484 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 
 

25 1595276 1078252 
Other expenses 

 
26 8151297 4371957 

Total Expenses     50070494 24840025 
Profit Before tax 

  
-782145 470160 

Tax expenses 
    Current tax 
  

0 114383 
Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) 

  
-36059 130118 

Short/(excess) provision of earlier years 
          -36059 244501 

Profit after tax for the year     -746086 225659 
Other comprehensive income 

    Revaluation of land 
    Reversal of excess depreciation 

Provision for Income Tax Written off 
  

114383 0 
Total Comprehensive income for the 
year 0 0 -631703 225659 
Earnings per share 

 
27 

  Basic (in Rs.) (nominal value Rs.10) 
  

-0.0439 0.0133 
Diluted (in Rs.) (nominal value Rs. 10) 

  
-0.0439 0.0133 
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Notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
For S N Murthy & Co., For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 002217S 
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- 
PVSN Murthy R. S. Sudhish Srinivas Murthy Banda 

(Proprietor) 
(Managing Direc-
tor) (Director) 

M.No. 21862 Din: 00027816 DIN: 03165686 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Date : 30/05/2019 Monica Gehlot Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

Place: Hyderabad 
(Company Secre-
tary) ( CFO) 

 
 

3. Property, Plant and 
Equipment 
Details of company's property, plant and equipment and their carrying 
amounts are as follows: 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Gross Carrying 
amount 

Land 
Furniture 

& Fix-
tures 

Motor Ve-
hicles 

Office 
Equipments 

Data pro-
cessing 

Equipments 
Total 

Balance as at 31 
March 2017 1176100000 745642 0 668651 4679913 1182194206 

Additions 418520 1618934 1008154 3045608 

Adjustments/disposals 
Balance as at 31 
March 2018 1176100000 1164162 1618934 668651 5688067 1185239814 

Additions 226506 2219469 320161 327356 3093492 

Adjustments/disposals -1165906959 -1618934 -1167525893 
Balance as at 31 
March 2019 10193041 1390668 2219469 988812 6015423 20807413 
Accumulated Depre-
ciation 
Balance as at 31 
March 2017 0 554650 0 340360 2693994 3589004 

Depreciation Charge 0 40522 26125 30189 979723 1076559 
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Adjustments/disposals 0 
Balance as at 31 
March 2018 0 595172 26125 370549 3673717 4665563 

Depreciation Charge 0 90853 143216 59362 1290333 1583764 

Adjustments/disposals -63627 -63627 
Balance as at 31 
March 2019 0 686025 105714 429911 4964050 6185700 

Net Carrying Amount 
Balance as at 31 March 
2018 1176100000 568990 1592809 298102 2014350 1180574251 
Balance as at 31 March 
2019 10193041 704643 2113755 558901 1051373 14621713 

As explained in note 48, the Company has used Indian GAAP carrying value of 
its Property, plant and equipment on date of transition as deemed cost, accord-
ingly , the net carrying amount as per Indian GAAP as on 1 April 2016 has been 
considered as gross carrying value under Ind-AS 101. 
 

4. Intangible Assets 
Amount in 
Rs. 

Gross Carrying amount       
Software & 

Website 
  Total 

Balance as at 31 March 
2018       47150   47150 

Additions 7595000 7595000 

Adjustments/disposals 0 
Balance as at 31 March 
2019       7642150   7642150 
Accumulated Deprecia-
tion   
Balance as at 31 March 
2018       1693   1693 

Depreciation Charge       11512   11512 

Adjustments/disposals       0   0 
Balance as at 31 March 
2019       13205   13205 
Balance as at 31 March 
2018       45457   45457 
Balance as at 31 March 
2019       7628945   7628945 

5. Investments 
Amount in 
Rs. 
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Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Non current investments 

Unquoted Equity Shares 
i) Investment in equity shares of sub-

sidiaries accounted at cost 

Mient Hospitality LLC, U.S 0 23512504 
ii) Investments carried at fair value 

through profit  or loss 

i) Franklin Temple MF 9916839 15622773 

ii) ICICI Prudential MF 

Total         9916839 39135277 

Aggregate value of unquot-
ed Investments 0 23512504 
Aggregate value of impair-
ment in value of investment 0 0 
Market value of Franklin 
Temple MF as on 
31/03/2019 

6. Other Financial Assets 
Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Deposits to 

Others 171346 1521346 

Total         171346 1521346 

7. Inventories 
Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Film Rights 187060160 118544231 

Books 4903250 4903250 

Total         191963410 123447481 

8. Trade Receivables 
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Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 2036850 53861526 

Considered doubtful 

Dues from related parties 

Less: Provision for doubtful 
receivables 

Total         2036850 53861526 

9. Cash and Cash Equiva-
lents 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Cash on hand 1666518 1257964 

Cheques on hand 

Balances with banks 

In current accounts 712984 3366357 

In deposit accounts 2475000 

Total         4854502 4624321 

10. Loans and Advances 
Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
Amounts due from related 
parties (refer note 43) 
Loans and advances to em-
ployees 

Other loans & Advances 6270104 7400648 

Security deposits 300000 300000 

Total         6570104 7700648 

Out of the above loans and advance Rs. 74,00,648, Rs. 66,00,000 is given towards acqui-
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sition of assets pending for capitalization 

11. Other Current Assets 
Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Prepaid expenses 305850 458955 

Advance payment of taxes 538760 312267 

TDS Receivable 1381850 

Total         2226460 771222 

12. Equity Share Capital 
Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars     As at 31-Mar-19 As at 31-Mar-18 

      Number Amount Number  Amount 

Authorised Share Capital 
Equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each (Re.1 previous year) 18500000 185000000 185000000 185000000 

Issued, Subscribed and 
fully paid up 
Equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each (Re.1 previous year) 17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

Total     17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

Reconciliation of paid-up share capital 
(Equity Shares) 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars     As at 31-Mar-19 As at 31-Mar-18 

      Number Amount Number  Amount 
Balance at the beginning of 
the year 17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

Add: Issued during the year 

Add: Bonus issue 
Balance at the end of the 
year     17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 
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Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the 
shares in the company 

Amount in 
Rs. 

      As at 31-Mar-19 As at 31-Mar-18 

      
Number  

% holding 
in the class 

Number 
% holding in 

the class 

Promoter 
Ramabhotla Srinivasa 
Sudhish 7185647 42.24 71856468 42.24 

Sree Lakshmi Ramabhotla 749290 4.41 7492900 4.41 
Ravikaanth Portfolio Ser-
vices Private Limited 4822141 28.35 48221412 28.35 

12757078 75.00 127570780 75.00 

Non Promoter 
Tranello Info Solutions Pri-
vate Limited    1598638   9.40 15986382   9.40 
Locero Media and Consult-
ing Private Limited    1478163   8.69  14781627    8.69 

Rights, preferences, re-
strictions of equity shares 

 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/-per 
share. Every holder is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, pro-
posed by the Board of Directors and approved by the Shareholders in the Annu-
al General Meeting is paid in Indian rupees.  
 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be 
entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 
equity shares held by the shareholders.  
  
13. Other equity 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Securities Premium 
Balance at the beginning of 
the year 165537750 165537750 

Add: Additions for 

Less: Bonus Issue 
Balance at the end of the 
year 165537750 165537750 
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Revaluation Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of 
the year 1165906959 1165906959 

Add: Additions for 

Less: Withdrawal 1165906959 0 
Balance at the end of the 
year 0 1165906959 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of 
the year 6112956 5887297 
Add: Net profit after tax for 
the year -631703 225659 
Other Comprehensive in-
come 

Adjustment on account of 
Appropriation: Dividend 
and Dividend distribution 
tax 
Balance at the end of the 
year 5481253 6112956 

Total         171019003 1337557665 

14. Deferred Tax Liabili-
ties (Net) 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Deferred tax liability on 
Depreciation on tangible 
assets 13588 130118 

Total         13588 130118 

Deferred tax asset on  
Provision for expenses al-
lowed on payment basis 

Others 80471 

Total         0 80471 

MAT credit recoverable 
Deferred tax liabilities 
(net)         13588 49647 

Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax 
and effective rate of tax 
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Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Profit before tax -667762 470160 

Tax expense 114383 
Tax rate as a % of profit 
before tax 0.00% 24.33% 

Adjustments 
Non-deductible expenses 
for tax purpose 
Effect of change in deferred tax balances 
due to change in tax rates 

Tax impact of earlier years 

Others 
At India's statutory income tax rate of 25% 
(31 March 2018: 25%)       25% 25% 

15. Short-Term Borrow-
ings 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Repayable on demand 

Unsecured 

From others 

From related parties 0 

Total         0 0 

Loans carry an interest rate 
of nil 
Note : There is no default, continuing or otherwise as at the reporting date, in repay-
ment of any of the above loans 

16. Other Financial Liabil-
ities 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Unclaimed dividend 

Employees dues 324974 289213 

Other expenses payable 90525 108556 



_________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

76 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

Total         415499 397769 

17. Current Tax Liabilities 
Amount in 

Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Provision for corporate tax-
es (net) 0 114383 

Total         0 114383 

18. Other Current Liabili-
ties 

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars         As at  As at 

          31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 

Duties and taxes payable 26496 

Total         26496 0 

 
19. Revenue from operations (net) 

  
  

Amount in Rs. 
 

Particulars 
Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 Revenue from distribution and exhibition of film and other rights 48750368 20175915 
 Revenue from sale of books 0 3951240 
 Training Income 0 552100 
 

    Total 48750368 24679255 
 

    20. Other Income 
   

    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 Interest Income 43915 

  Other non-operating Income 494066 630930 
 



_________________________________________ COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Millitoons Entertainment Limited) 

 

77 34th Annual Report 2018-19 
 

Income tax provision written off 114383 
  

    Total 537981 630930 
 

    21. Film right cost 
   

    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 Film rights cost 37764004 1157300 
 Printing of books 0 6252790 
 

    Total 37764004 7410090 
 

    22. Changes in inventory of film rights 
   

    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 Opening Stock 

   Finished goods 123447481 131502831 
 

    Closing Stock 
   Finished goods 125898958 123447481 

 
    Total -2451477 8055350 

 
    
    23. Employee Benefit expenses 

   
    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 Salaries and bonus 4870043 3873601 
 Staff Welfare expenses 89497 35291 
 ESI Employer Portion 15601 

  
    Total 4975141 3908892 

 
    24. Finance Costs 

   
    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
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Interest expenses 
 

0 
 Other borrowing costs 36253 13264 
 Interest on late payment of taxes 

 
2220 

 
    Total 36253 15484 

 
    25. Depreciation and amotisation expenses 

   
    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 Depreciation on tangible assets 1583764 1076559 
 Amortisation on intangible assets 11512 1693 
 

    Total 1595276 1078252 
 

    26. Other Expenses 
   

    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 

    BSE Listing charges 286514 340037 
 Electricity expenses 186219 93781 
 Telephone & Internet 145296 128705 
 NSDL Charges 22500 77082 
 Printing & Stationery 11971 13509 
 Postage & Stamps 43360 617 
 Repairs & Maintenance 301799 121665 
 Audit fees 25000 25000 
 Professional charges 1004124 421000 
 Insurance  850 

  CDSL Charges 85220 81441 
 ROC Charges 153505 166405 
 Security Charges 270012 0 
 Travelling & Conveyance 2500220 1260258 
 Advertisement 108520 103895 
 Miscellaneous expenses 157877 235011 
 Office Maintenance 1004804 820218 
 Office Rent 1200000 483333 
 Membership fees 81732 

  Brokerage 20000 
  GST 286467 
  Innova Car Loss 255307 
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    Total 8151297 4371957 
 

    27. Earnings per share 
   

    
Particulars 

Year end-
ed Year ended 

   31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 
 a) Computation of net profit for the year 

   Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders -746086 225659 
 b) Computation of number of shares for Basic Earnings Per Share 

   Weighted average number of equity shares 17009900 17009900 
 Total     
 c) Computation of number of shares for Diluted Earnings Per Share 

   Weighted average number of equity shares 17009900 17009900 
 Total     
 d) Nominal value of shares 

   e) Computation 
   Basic -0.0439 0.0133 

 Diluted -0.0439 0.0133 
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018 
Cash Flows from Operating Activi-
ties         

Profit Before Tax 
                        -

667,762    
                 

470,160    

Adjustments for :         

(+)    Depreciation 1595276   
              

1,078,252    

(-)    Interest Income 
                        -

652,364    
                -
630,930    

(+)    Interest Expense         
Operating Profit Before Working 
Capital Changes 

                   
275,150.00    

           
917,482.00    

Adjustments for changes in Work-
ing Capital:         

(+)Increase in Sundry Debtors 
                    

51,824,676    
             -

6,619,168    

(-) Increase/(+) Decrease in Stock 
                  -

68,515,929    
              

8,055,350    
(+) Increase/(-) Decrease in Trade 
Payables 

                     -
4,213,242    

             -
7,011,202    

(+) Increase/(-) Decrease in other 
Current Liabilities 

                            
26,496    

                 
142,565    

(+) Decrease/(-) Increase in other 
Current Assets 

                     -
1,455,238    

              
4,048,771    

(-) Decrease in short term provisions         
(-) Increase in Short Term Loans and 
Advances 

                      
1,130,544    

             -
7,700,648    

Cash Generated from Operations 
            

(20,927,543.00)   
      

(8,166,850.00)   

Income Taxes Paid 
                         

114,383    
                 

244,501    
Cash Flow before Extra-ordinary 
Items 

                  -
21,041,926    

             -
8,411,351    

(-) Extra-ordinary Items     

Net Cash from Operating Activities   
          -

21,041,926    
         -

8,411,351  
Cash Flows from Investing Activi-
ties         

(-)Purchase of Fixed Assets 
                     -

9,079,396    
             -

2,037,413    
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(-)Increase in Capital-work-progress 
                        -

833,240    
             -

3,778,234    

(-)Increase in Other Tangible Assets   
                  -

45,457    

(+)Interest received 
                         

652,364    
                 

630,930    

(+)Dividend received                                 -     
(-)Purchase of Non-Current Invest-
ments 

                    
29,218,438    

             -
1,243,434    

(-) Others(Long term Loans & Ad-
vances)     

             -
1,521,346    

(+)  Others(Long term Loans & Ad-
vances)                               -     

Net cash from Investing activities   19958166   -7994954 
Cash flows from Financing Activi-
ties         
Proceeds from issuance of share cap-
ital         

Reserves & Surplus       

Deffered Tax 
                          -

36,059    
                    

49,647    

Decrease in deposits 
                      

1,350,000        

Interest paid         

Dividends Paid         
(+)  others                1,009,888    

Net cash from Financing activites   
              

1,313,941    
             -

960,241  
Net increase in cash and cash 
equivalents   

                 
230,181    

       
(17,366,546) 

Cash and Cash equivalents at be-
ginning of the period   

              
4,624,321    

         
21,990,867  

Cash and Cash equivalents at end 
of the period   

              
4,854,502    

           
4,624,321  

In terms of our attached report of even date 
For S N Murthy & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 002217S 
Sd/- 
(P V S N Murthy) 
Proprietor 
M. No. 21862 
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Summary of Significant Accounting 
Policies 

 
Corporate Information 

 
Colorchips New Media Limited (the 
‘Company’) was incorporated in India, 
under the Companies Act, 1956. The 
Company is a global player within the In-
dian media and entertainment industry 
and is primarily engaged in the business 
of film production, exploitation and dis-
tribution. It operates on a vertically inte-
grated studio model controlling content 
as well as distribution and exploitation 
across multiple formats globally, includ-
ing cinema, digital, home entertainment 
and television syndication. Its shares are 
listed on leading stock exchanges in India 
(BSE Scrip Code: 540023).  
These standalone financial statements 
were authorised for issue in accordance 
with a resolution of the Directors on 4th 
September 2019. 
 Basis of preparation 
The Company prepared its financial 
statements in accordance with accounting 
standards notified under the Section 133 
of the Companies Act 2013, read together 
with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Ac-
counts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).  
These financial statements for the year 
ended 31 March 2019 have been pre-
pared in accordance with Indian Account-
ing Standards (“Ind-AS”) consequent to 
the notification of The Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (the 
Rules) issued by the MCA.  
The standalone financial statements have 
been prepared on a historical cost basis 

All assets and liabilities have been classi-
fied as current or noncurrent as per the 
Company’s normal operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in the Schedule III to 
the Act. The Company considers 12 
months to be its normal operating cycle.  
1. Significant accounting policies  
a. Revenue recognition  
Revenue is recognized, net of sales related 
taxes, when persuasive evidence of an ar-
rangement exists, the fees are fixed or de-
terminable, the product is delivered or 
services have been rendered and col-
lectability is reasonably assured. The 
Company considers the terms of each ar-
rangement to determine the appropriate 
accounting treatment.  
The following additional criteria apply in 
respect of various revenue streams within 
filmed entertainment: 
Books: Revenue is recognized when the 
goods are dispatched. Provision is made 
for physical returns where applicable. 
 Other - DVD, CD and video distribution 
revenue is recognized on the date the 
product is delivered or if licensed in line 
with the revenue recognition criteria. 
Provision is made for physical returns 
where applicable. Digital and ancillary 
media revenues are recognized at the ear-
lier of when the content is accessed or de-
clared. Visual effects, production and oth-
er fees for services rendered by the Com-
pany and overhead recharges are recog-
nized in the period in which they are 
earned and in certain cases, the stage of 
production is used to determine the pro-
portion recognized in the period.  
Other income 
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 Dividend income is recognised when the 
Company’s right to receive the payment is 
established, which is generally when 
shareholders approve the dividend. 
 Interest income is recognized on a time 
proportion basis taking into account the 
amount outstanding and the effective in-
terest rate applicable.  
b. Property, plant and equipment and 
depreciation 
Property, Plant and Equipment is stated 
at cost, net of accumulated depreciation 
and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Cost comprises of purchase price in-
clusive of taxes etc. up to the date the as-
set is ready for its intended use. Deprecia-
tion is provided under straight line meth-
od at the rates and in the manner pre-
scribed under Schedule II to the Compa-
nies Act, 2013. Residual value of property, 
plant and equipment is considered as nil 
for calculation of depreciation. 
 c. Intangible assets  
Intangible assets acquired by the Compa-
ny are stated at cost less accumulated 
amortisation less impairment loss, if any.  
Other intangible assets, which comprise 
internally generated and acquired soft-
ware used within the Entity’s digital, 
home entertainment and internal ac-
counting activities, are stated at cost less 
amortisation less provision for impair-
ment. The average life of the assets is the 
lesser of 5 years or the remaining life of 
the asset. The amortisation charge is rec-
ognized in the Statement of profit and 
loss.  
d. Impairment of non-financial assets  
For the purposes of assessing impair-
ment, assets are grouped at the lowest 

levels for which there are separately iden-
tifiable cash flows (cash generating units). 
As a result, some assets are tested indi-
vidually for impairment and some are 
tested at the cash generating unit level. 
All individual assets or cash generating 
units are tested for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indi-
cate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. 
 The carrying amounts of assets are re-
viewed at each balance sheet date to de-
termine if there is any indication of im-
pairment based on external or internal 
factors. An impairment loss is recognised 
wherever the carrying amount of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount which 
represents the greater of the net selling 
price of assets and their ‘value in use’. 
 In assessing value in use, the estimated 
future cash flows are discounted to their 
present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects current market assess-
ments of the time value of money and the 
risks specific to the asset. In determining 
fair value less costs of disposal, recent 
market transactions are taken into ac-
count. If no such transactions can be iden-
tified, an appropriate valuation model is 
used. These calculations are corroborated 
by valuation multiples, quoted share pric-
es for publicly traded companies or other 
available fair value indicators.  
Film and content rights are stated at the 
lower of unamortized cost and estimated 
recoverable amounts. In accordance with 
Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets, film con-
tent costs are assessed for indication of 
impairment on a library basis as the na-
ture of the Company’s business, the con-
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tracts it has in place and the markets it 
operates in do not yet make an ongoing 
individual film evaluation feasible with 
reasonable certainty. Impairment losses 
on content advances are recognized when 
film production does not seem viable and 
refund of the advance is not probable.  
All assets are subsequently reassessed for 
indications that an impairment loss pre-
viously recognized may no longer exist. 
 e. Borrowing costs  
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair 
value, net of transaction costs incurred. 
Borrowings are subsequently stated at 
amortized cost with any difference be-
tween the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the redemption value recog-
nised in the Statement of profit and loss 
within finance costs over the period of the 
borrowings using the effective interest 
method.  
Borrowings are classified as current lia-
bilities unless the Company has an un-
conditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least 12 months after 
the statement of financial position date.  
f. Impairment of financial assets  
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Com-
pany applies expected credit loss (ECL) 
model for measurement and recognition 
of impairment loss on risk exposure aris-
ing from financial assets like debt instru-
ments measured at amortised cost e.g., 
trade receivables and deposits.  
The Company follows ‘simplified ap-
proach’ for recognition of impairment 
loss allowance on Trade receivables or 
contract revenue receivables. The appli-
cation of simplified approach does not 
require the Company to track changes in 

credit risk. Rather, it recognises impair-
ment loss allowance based on lifetime 
ECLs at each reporting date, right from its 
initial recognition. 
For recognition of impairment loss on 
other financial assets and risk exposure, 
the Company determines that whether 
there has been a significant increase in 
the credit risk since initial recognition. If 
credit risk has not increased significantly, 
12-month ECL is used to provide for im-
pairment loss. However, if credit risk has 
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is 
used. If, in a subsequent period, credit 
quality of the instrument improves such 
that there is no longer a significant in-
crease in credit risk since initial recogni-
tion, then the entity reverts to recognising 
impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL. 
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit loss-
es resulting from all possible default 
events over the expected life of a financial 
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a por-
tion of the lifetime ECL which results 
from default events that are possible 
within 12 months after the reporting 
date. 
ECL is the difference between all contrac-
tual cash flows that are due to the Com-
pany in accordance with the contract and 
all the cash flows that the entity expects 
to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), dis-
counted at the original EIR. When esti-
mating the cash flows, an entity is re-
quired to consider all contractual terms of 
the financial instrument (including pre-
payment, extension, call and similar op-
tions) over the expected life of the finan-
cial instrument. However, in rare cases 
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when the expected life of the financial in-
strument cannot be estimated reliably, 
then the entity is required to use the re-
maining contractual term of the financial 
instrument. 
ECL impairment loss allowance (or rever-
sal) recognized during the period is rec-
ognized as income/ expense in the State-
ment of profit and loss. This amount is 
reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ 
in the Statement of profit and loss. 
For assessing increase in credit risk and 
impairment loss, the Company combines 
financial instruments on the basis of 
shared credit risk characteristics with the 
objective of facilitating an analysis that is 
designed to enable significant increases in 
credit risk to be identified on a timely ba-
sis. 
g. Inventories 
Inventories primarily comprise of books, 
film rights and are valued at the lower of 
cost and net realizable value. Cost in re-
spect of goods for resale is defined as 
purchase price, including appropriate la-
bour costs and other overhead costs. Cost 
in respect of raw materials is purchase 
price.  
Purchase price is assigned using a 
weighted average basis. Net realizable 
value is defined as anticipated selling 
price or anticipated revenue less cost to 
completion. 
h. Provisions 
Provisions are recognized when the Com-
pany has a present legal or constructive 
obligation as a result of a past event, it is 
more likely than not that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the 
obligations and can be reliably measured. 

Provisions are measured at Manage-
ment’s best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the obligations at the 
statement of financial position date and 
are discounted to present value where the 
effect is material. 

Foreign Currency 
 

Transactions in foreign currencies are 
translated at the rates of exchange pre-
vailing on the dates of the transactions.  
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign 
currencies are translated at the prevailing 
rates of exchange at the balance sheet 
date. Non-monetary items that are meas-
ured at historical cost in a foreign curren-
cy are translated at the exchange rate at 
the date of the transaction. Non-monetary 
items that are measured at fair value in a 
foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair 
value was determined. 
Any exchange differences arising on the 
settlement of monetary items or on trans-
lating monetary items at rates different 
from those at which they were initially 
recorded are recognized in the Statement 
of profit and loss in the period in which 
they arise. Non-monetary items carried at 
fair value that are denominated in foreign 
currencies are translated at rates prevail-
ing at the date when the fair value was 
determined. Non-monetary items that are 
measured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency are not retranslated. 
The Company’s functional currency and 
the presentation currency is same i.e. In-
dian Rupee (`) 
 
Financial Assets 
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Financial assets are divided into the fol-
lowing categories: 

 financial assets carried at amor-
tised cost 

 financial assets at fair value 
through other comprehensive in-
come 

 financial assets at fair value 
through profit and loss; 

Financial assets are assigned to the dif-
ferent categories by management on ini-
tial recognition, depending on the nature 
and purpose of the financial assets. The 
designation of financial assets is re-
evaluated at every reporting date at 
which a choice of classification or ac-
counting treatment is available. Financial 
Assets like Investments in Subsidiaries 
are measured at Cost as allowed by Ind-
AS 27 – Separate Financial Statements 
and hence are not fair valued. 
Financial assets carried at amortised 
cost 
A financial asset is subsequently meas-
ured at amortised cost if it is held within a 
business model whose objective is to hold 
the asset in order to collect contractual 
cash flows and the contractual terms of 
the financial asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely pay-
ments of principal and interest on the 
principal amount outstanding. These are 
non-derivative financial assets that are 
not quoted in an active market. Loans and 
receivables (including trade and other 
receivables, bank and cash balances) are 
measured subsequent to initial recogni-
tion at amortized cost using the effective 
interest method, less provision for im-

pairment. Any change in their value 
through impairment or reversal of im-
pairment is recognized in the Statement 
of profit and loss. 
In accordance with Ind AS 109: Financial 
Instruments, the Company recognizes im-
pairment loss allowance on trade receiv-
ables and content advances based on his-
torically observed default rates. Impair-
ment loss allowance recognized during 
the year is charged to Statement of profit 
and loss. 
Financial assets at fair value through 
other comprehensive income 
Financial assets at fair value through oth-
er comprehensive income are non-
derivative financial assets held within a 
business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual 
cash flows and selling financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the financial as-
set give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of princi-
pal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 
Financial assets at fair value through 
profit or loss 
A financial asset which is not classified in 
any of the above categories are subse-
quently fair valued through profit or loss. 
It includes non-derivative financial assets 
that are either designated as such or do 
not qualify for inclusion in any of the oth-
er categories of financial assets. Gains and 
losses arising from investments classified 
under this category is recognized in the 
Statement of profit and loss when they 
are sold or when the investment is im-
paired. 
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In the case of impairment, any loss previ-
ously recognized in other comprehensive 
income is transferred to the Statement of 
profit and loss.  Impairment losses recog-
nized in the Statement of profit and loss 
on equity instruments are not reversed 
through the Statement of profit and loss. 
Impairment losses recognized previously 
on debt securities are reversed through 
the Statement of profit and loss when the 
increase can be related objectively to an 
event occurring after the impairment loss 
was recognized in the Statement of profit 
and loss. 
When the Company considers that fair 
value of financial assets can be reliably 
measured, the fair values of financial in-
struments that are not traded in an active 
market are determined by using valuation 
techniques. The Company applies its 
judgment to select a variety of methods 
and make assumptions that are mainly 
based on market conditions existing at 
each balance sheet date. Equity instru-
ments measured at fair value through 
profit or loss that do not have a quoted 
price in an active market and whose fair 
value cannot be reliably measured are 
measured at cost less impairment at the 
end of each reporting period. 
An assessment for impairment is under-
taken at least at each balance sheet date. 
A financial asset is derecognized only 
where the contractual rights to the cash 
flows from the asset expire or the finan-
cial asset is transferred and that transfer 
qualifies for derecognition. A financial as-
set is transferred if the contractual rights 
to receive the cash flows of the asset have 
been transferred or the Company retains 

the contractual rights to receive the cash 
flows of the asset but assumes a contrac-
tual obligation to pay the cash flows to 
one or more recipients. A financial asset 
that is transferred qualifies for derecogni-
tion if the Company transfers substantial-
ly all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of the asset, or if the Company neither re-
tains nor transfers substantially all the 
risks and rewards of ownership but does 
transfer control of that asset. 
Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities are classified as either 
‘financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss’ or ‘other financial liabili-
ties’. Financial liabilities are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the ef-
fective interest method or at fair value 
through profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities are classified as at fair 
value through profit or loss when the fi-
nancial liability is held for trading such as 
a derivative, except for a designated and 
effective hedging instrument, or if upon 
initial recognition it is thus designated to 
eliminate or significantly reduce meas-
urement or recognition inconsistency or 
it forms part of a contract containing one 
or more embedded derivatives and the 
contract is designated as fair value 
through profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are stated at fair value. Any 
gains or losses arising of held for trading 
financial liabilities are recognized in 
Statement of profit and loss. Such gains or 
losses incorporate any interest paid and 
are included in the “other gains and loss-
es” line item. 
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Other financial liabilities (including bor-
rowing and trade and other payables) are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using the effective interest method. 
The effective interest method is a method 
of calculating the amortized cost of a fi-
nancial liability and of allocating interest 
expense over the relevant period. The ef-
fective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash payments 
(including all fees and points paid or re-
ceived that form an integral part of the 
effective interest rate, transaction costs 
and other premiums or discounts) 
through the expected life of the financial 
liability, or a shorter period, to the net 
carrying amount on initial recognition. 
A financial liability is derecognized only 
when the obligation is extinguished, that 
is, when the obligation is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. Changes in liabilities’ 
fair value that are reported in profit or 
loss are included in the Statement of prof-
it and loss within finance costs or finance 
income. 
m. Taxes 
Taxation on profit and loss comprises 
current tax and deferred tax. Tax is rec-
ognized in the Statement of profit and loss 
except to the extent that it relates to items 
recognized directly in equity or other 
comprehensive income in which case tax 
impact is also recognized inequity or oth-
er comprehensive income. 
Current tax is provided at amounts ex-
pected to be paid (or recovered) using the 
tax rates and laws that have been enacted 
at the balance sheet date along with any 
adjustment relating to tax payable in pre-
vious years. 

 
Deferred income tax is provided in full, 
using the liability method, on temporary 
differences arising between the tax bases 
of assets and liabilities and their carrying 
amounts in the financial statements. De-
ferred income tax is provided at amounts 
expected to be paid (or recovered) using 
the tax rates and laws that have been en-
acted or substantively enacted at the bal-
ance sheet date and are expected to apply 
when the related deferred income tax as-
set is realized or the deferred income tax 
liability is settled. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax lia-
bilities are offset when there is a legally 
enforceable right to set off assets against 
liabilities representing current tax and 
where the deferred tax assets and the de-
ferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on in-
come levied by the same governing taxa-
tion laws. 
Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a 
year is charged to the Statement of profit 
and loss as current tax. MAT credit enti-
tlement is recognised as an asset only 
when and to the extent there is convinc-
ing evidence that the Company will pay 
normal income tax during the specified 
period, which is the period for which MAT 
credit is allowed to be carried forward. 
Such asset is reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and the carrying amount of the 
MAT credit asset is written down to the 
extent there is no longer a convincing ev-
idence to the effect that the Company will 
pay normal income tax during the speci-
fied period. 
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n. Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is computed us-
ing the weighted average number of ordi-
nary shares outstanding during the peri-
od. Diluted earnings per share is comput-
ed by considering the impact of the poten-
tial issuance of ordinary shares, on the 
weighted average number of shares out-
standing during the period except where 
the results would be antidilutive. 
o. Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in 
hand, deposits held at call with banks, 
other short term highly liquid invest-
ments which are readily convertible into 
known amounts of cash and are subject to 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 
Bank overdrafts are shown within bor-
rowings in current liabilities on the bal-
ance sheet. 
Deposits held with banks as security for 
overdraft facilities are included in re-
stricted deposits held with bank. 
p. Segment reporting 
Ind-AS 108 Operating Segments (“Ind-AS 
108”) requires operating segments to be 
identified on the same basis as is used in-
ternally for the review of performance 
and allocation of resources by the Chief 
Operating Decision Maker. The revenues 
of films are earned over various formats; 
all such formats are functional activities 
of filmed entertainment and these activi-
ties take place on an integrated basis. The 
management team reviews the financial 
information on an integrated basis for the 
Company as a whole, with respective 
heads of business for each region and in 
accordance with Ind-AS 108, the Compa-
ny provides a geographical split as it con-

siders that all activities fall within one 
segment of business which is filmed en-
tertainment.. 
The Company has identified one geo-
graphic markets - India 
2. Significant accounting judgements, 
estimates and assumptions 
The preparation of the financial state-
ments requires management to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions, 
as described below, that affect the report-
ed amounts and the disclosures. The 
Company based its assumptions and es-
timates on parameters available when the 
financial statements were prepared and 
reviewed at each balance sheet date. Un-
certainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in outcomes that 
may require a material adjustment to the 
reported amounts and disclosures. 
a. Intangible Assets 
The Company is required to identify and 
assess the useful life of intangible assets 
and determine their income generating 
life. Judgment is required in determining 
this and then providing an amortisation 
rate to match this life as well as consider-
ing the recoverability or conversion of 
advances made in respect of securing film 
content or the services of talent associat-
ed with film production. 
Accounting for the film content requires 
management’s judgment as it relates to 
total revenues to be received and costs to 
be incurred throughout the life of each 
film or its license period, whichever is the 
shorter. These judgments are used to de-
termine the amortisation of capitalized 
film content costs.  
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The Company tests annually whether in-
tangible assets have suffered any impair-
ment, in accordance with the accounting 
policy. These calculations require judg-
ments and estimates to be made, and in 
the event of an unforeseen event these 
judgments and assumptions would need 

to be revised and the value of the intangi-
ble assets could be affected. There may be 
instances where the useful life of an asset 
is shortened to reflect the uncertainty of 
its estimated income generating life. 
 
 

  
28. Related Party Disclosure 
 
Sl. No. Name of the re-

lated party 
Nature of Rela-
tions 

Transaction with 
related party dur-
ing the year 

Outstanding bal-
ance 

1. Mient Hospitality 
LLC 

WOS Rs. 2,35,12,504 
investment sold 
during the year 

Rs. 0 

 
29. Transactions during the year with 
related parties 
Based on the information available with 
the Company, there are no dues payable 
as at the year end to micro, small and me-
dium enterprises as defined in The Micro, 
Small & Medium Enterprises develop-
ment Act, 2006. This information has 
been relied upon by the statutory audi-
tors of the Company. 
 
30.  Post reporting date events 

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting 
events have occurred between 31 March 
2019 and the date of authorisation of the-
se standalone financial statements. 
 
31. Authorisation of financial state-
ments 
The financial statements for the year end-
ed 31 March 2019 (including compara-
tives) were approved by the board of di-
rectors on 30th May, 2019. 
 
 

 
As per our report of even date 
For S N Murthy & Co.,  
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 002217S 
SD/- 
PVSN Murthy     
(Proprietor)  
M.No. 21862 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Sd/-                                              Sd/- 
R. S. Sudhish Srinivas         Srinivasa Murthy Banda 
(Managing Director)           (Director) 
DIN: 00027816                      DIN: 03165686 
 
Sd/- 
Monica Gehlot 
(Company Secretary) 
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FOR REGISTRATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS FOR RECEIVING DOCUMENTS/NOTICES BY 

ELECTRONIC MODE 
 
To 
Karvy Finetech Private Limited 
(Formerly known as KCPL Advisory Services P Ltd)  
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, 
Hyderabad – 500032, 
  
 
Company: Colorchips New Media Limited 
 
I agree to receive all documents/ notices including the Annual Report from the Company in 
electronic mode. Please register my email address given below in your records for sending 
communications through email. 
 
Name of Sole /First Holder           : ____________________ 
 
DP ID /Client ID/Regd. Folio No:______________________ 
 
PAN No.                                          :______________________ 
 
Email Address                               : ______________________ 
 
 
Date: 
Place:                                                                              (Signature of Member) 
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Form No.MGT-11 
Proxyform 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Admin-
istration) Rules, 2014] 

 
Name of the Member(s)                                    
Registered Address                                             
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID 
I/We, being the member(s) of____________shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint 
Name : E-mail Id: 
Address: 
Signature , or failing him 

Name : E-mail Id: 
Address: 
Signature , or failing him 

Name : E-mail Id: 
Address: 
Signature , or failing him 

 
as my/ our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the 
company, to be held on Monday  the 30thday of September, 2019at 05:30 p.m.at the Registered office of the Company situ-
ated Plot No 85,Phase 1,Kamalapuri Colony, Hyderabad– 500073, Telangana and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 
such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Resolution(S) Vote 

For Against 

Ordinary Business 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone financial statements as at March 

31, 2019 along with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon. 
  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. RLVN Kishore Siram (DIN: 08208141) who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

  

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors for the second term of 3 years.   

 
Please put a tick mark () in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If a member leaves the 
“FOR” or “Against” column blank against any or all the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner he/she 
thinks appropriate. If a member wishes to abstain from voting on a particular resolution, he/she should write “Abstain” 
across the boxes against the Resolutions. 
 
Signed this _____day of  September, 2019 
 
           
  
Signature of Member  

 

Affix Revenue 
Stamp 
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COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

CIN: L74110TG1985PLC051404 
Address: House No. 8-3-833/85 & 85A, Plot No. 85, Phase 1, Kamalapuri Colony, Hydera-

bad 500073. 
Tel No.: 040 – 31923239, Email ID: info@colorchipsindia.com 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

34th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the registered of-

fice) 
 
I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company 
held on Monday, September 30, 2019 at 05:30 P.M. at Plot No 85, Phase 1,Kamalapuri Colo-
ny, Hyderabad– 500073, Telangana. 
 
Name of the Member/Proxy _____________________________ Signature __________________________ 
 
Folio No. ______________________________  No. of Shares Held __________________ 
 
*DP ID   ______________________________  *Client ID __________________________ 
 
*Applicable to investors holding shares in Electronic Form 
 
Notes: 
1. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting 
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email 
address is registered with the Company/Depositary Participant unless any member has re-
quested for a hard copy of the same. Shareholders receiving electronic copy and attending 
the Annual General Meeting can print copy of this Attendance Slip. 
2. Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2019 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting 
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the permitted mode(s) to all mem-
bers whose email ids are not registered with the Company or have requested for a hard 
copy. 
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Map for Venue of AGM: 

 

 
 


